
 

Truro Select Board  
Tuesday, December 17, 2019 

                                                       Regular Meeting-5:00pm  
   Truro Town Hall - 24 Town Hall Road 

 
1.  PUBLIC COMMENT  

A. Open the Regular Meeting 
B. Public Comment Period - The Commonwealth's Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members  
of the Board of an issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda 
 

2.  PUBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Public Hearing and Vote to Determine whether to issue a Cable Television License to Comcast  

                 Communications Management, LLC.     
 
3.  BOARD/COMMITTEE/COMMISSION APPOINTMENTS  

A. Interview and Appoint to the Charter Review Committee: Cheryl Best, William Golden, and 
Christopher Lucy. 

   
4.  TABLED ITEMS  

A. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-Tobia-65 Depot Road-Move for Action 
B. Application for a Curb Cut Permit-McArdle-15 North Pamet Road-Move for Action 

 
5.  SELECT BOARD ACTION 

A. Community Development Partnership Strategic Plan 
                 Presenter:  Jay Coburn, Community Development Partnership, Chief Executive Officer 

B. Presentation on Coastal Resiliency Grant 
     Presenter: Emily Beebe-Truro Health and Conservation Agent; Shana Brogan-Eastham       
     Conservation Agent; Rich Delaney-Center for Coastal Studies 
C. Review and Approve Year-Round Condominium Use-Seasong Condominiums Unit 6  

                 Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent  
D. Review and Approve Year-Round Condominium Use-Big Fisherman Condominium 

Presenter: Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
E. Discussion and possible approval of Revised Walsh Property Committee and Process 

Presenter: Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
F. Letter Supporting Massachusetts Carbon Pricing Legislation 

Presenter: Bob Higgins-Steele, Climate Action Committee, Vice-Chair 
 
6.  CONSENT AGENDA 

A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  
1. FY19 CDBG Housing Rehab Sub-Grantee Contract 
2. Covanta SEMASS contract agreement   

B. Review and Approve 2020 Annual Business Licenses: Box Lunch, Savory and the Sweet Escape, 
and Salty Market   

C. Review and Approve Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2019 Annual Report 
D. Review and Approve Renewal of Aquaculture Development Area Licenses-Stephen Roderick  
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-December 5, 2019  
 

7.   SELECT BOARD REPORTS/COMMENTS  
8.  TOWN MANAGER REPORT 
9.   NEXT MEETING AGENDA:      January 14 and January 28 



1 
 

Agenda Item:  2A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
Select Board Agenda Item 

                   
DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019  
 
ITEM: Comcast Contract Public Hearing  
 
EXPLANATION: Truro is currently negotiating a 10-year proposal with Comcast Cable Communications with 
the towns of Wellfleet, Eastham, Orleans, and Brewster through joint representation provided by KP Law. 
Truro’s current agreement is set to expire January 30, 2020.  As part of the Comcast Cable Negotiation 
process, the Select Board must hold a public hearing to determine whether to issue a cable television license 
to Comcast Cable Communications Management, LLC. Members of the public are invited to attend and be 
heard on the topic: (a) whether the current cable provider is in full compliance with its currently-existing cable 
license; and (b) what are the Town’s future cable-related needs. 
 
An informational survey opened to the community on October 16, 2019 and closed at the end of November.  
It asked respondents about their Comcast service and coverage as well as some demographic information. 
There were 103 respondents. Assistant Town Manager Kelly Clark will provide information about the survey at 
the meeting.   
 
No action is required at this time; this is an opportunity to hear the community.  As the negotiations continue, 
more information will be provided.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Notice of Public Hearing 
2. Survey Results  
3. Comcast Formal Renewal Proposal to the Town of Truro (not attached) is available in hard copy 

through the Clerk’s Office.  

 



                         Agenda Item: 2A1



Informational Cable 
Survey Results
TOWN OF TRURO

2019

        Agenda Item: 2A2



Informational Cable Survey Results

 Opened October 16, 2019. Last response recorded November 28, 2019.

 Advertised on Town of Truro website, Town Manager’s Weekly Reports, 
Facebook, Truro E-newsletter

 103 Responses



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results

If coverage is available but you are not currently a subscriber, please give your reason:
3 responses

• One fail during an emergency was enough 
• Current subscriber
• Overpriced direct tv better wish there were other internet optiond



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results

If you use a substitute service in place of Comcast, please briefly describe it:
9 responses

• Verizon
• Verizon with antenna and home router
• Nothing is available. Hostages of Comcast
• Before we had Comcast, we used a Satelllite service
• HughesNet for internet; DirecTV for television
• YouTube tv for television 
• Direct tv
• Hughesnet



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results



Informational Cable Survey Results

Please use this space to add any additional comments you have:
39 responses

• To not have adequate internet is outrageous on a personal level, but is also a public safety issue as well, given 
the cell-free beach at the end of our road

• I wish FIOS would come to Truro. Comcast is AWFUL
• Get some more of town covered
• It took years to get cable on our road. Its absence was incredibly frustrating, because satellite internet is 

terrible. I understand there are roads not covered in Truro. Comcast should be pressured to wire those roads.
• While we have Comcast coverage, it is bad for the town that others do not. Access to high speed internet 

should be made available to everyone. 
• Comcast holds subscribers hostage and significantly overcharge for services.
• Internet should be treated like a utility in this country. Comcast is a racketeer and I wish they didn’t have to 

rely on them for service. 
• Is there any other option? My household has the appropriate type of bandwidth for how we use the internet 

but on a daily basis it is slow and sometime unresponsive. We have had our router professionally rebooted by 
Comcast and it makes a small difference for a short time but then it is slow once again. For what we pay for 
internet, it is absurd how dysfunctional it is. 



Informational Cable Survey Results

Please use this space to add any additional comments you have:
39 responses

• high cost - no competition
• I would like to have the option of other providers. Comcast is too expensive 
• This is our most expensive monthly bill and we find that the service is sub-par.
• Cost is out of sight, poor service, poor customer support, takes numerous time to fix problem, 
• It is unfortunate Truro is dependent on Comcast for high-speed internet service. I have Verizon FIOS in my other 

home and it is far more reliable, rarely has outages (whereas Comcast outages in Truro are routine), and I am 
able to buy high-speed internet-only service at a reasonable cost. I wish Truro would consider means to 
attract Verizon FIOS and/or OpenCape https://opencape.org, so Truro residents, businesses, and town 
government may reap the advantages of price and service competition in high-speed internet service. 
Comcast three months ago raised my annual subscription cost in Truro by over $500, its customer service 
phone rep refused to negotiate, and flatly refused to let me speak to a supervisor to even try to negotiate or 
question the rate increase. Comcast's arrogance is amazing. Without competition in Truro, there's nothing I 
can do about Comcast's outages and high rates. I have no other high-speed internet choice. Comcast knows 
this, and takes full advantage.

• I think Comcast should provide service to ALL locations in Truro - they should pay to run the cabling necessary 
and not even think about charging the invidual residences or businesses involved. Essentially Truro is giving 
Comcast a Monopoly - in return Comcast should be required to provide service for all.



Informational Cable Survey Results

Please use this space to add any additional comments you have:
39 responses

• You my not be getting input from everyone you need to hear from in Truro - for example, the article which 
appeared in the 10/25/19 issue of the Cape Codder said "...the town is looking for residents' feedback...." 
What about non-residents? I am sure some Truroites feel like there is no chance for them to get service -- so 
why bother fillinging out another form. Comcast should be required to contact everyone in town and offer 
them service no matter where they live in town - if they can pay their bills, they should be provided service -
Truro is giving Comcast a total Monopoly!!

• The Town should use the percentage of Comcast receipts it received to serve properties not served by 
Comcast.

• Service from Christina at the Provincetown Comcast office is a dream to deal with as opposed to nightmarish 
customer “support” when forced to call the 800 number. 

• Comcast customer service is dreadful in Truro
• Minimum service Maximum cost!
• Although we love to hate Comcast they have been very reliable in the 10-15 years I have been using them. I 

would hate not to have their service
• I feel Comcast is ostensibly a monopoly in our town and I would like to see more choice at competitive prices.
• I would hope the town pushes to get underserved areas access to cable and some price point reductions as it 

just keeps going up and up every year



Informational Cable Survey Results

Please use this space to add any additional comments you have:
39 responses

• we have had service for 2 years and are quite satisfied with it.
• Costs continue to rise but number of channels decreased. 
• Would like TCM without the Sport's package.
• When signing up for Comcast, I was told that a particular channel was included, one which I watched quite 

frequently. A few months into the contract, they decided to pull that channel out of the package I had and 
moved it to another and now, if I want to see it, I need to spend an additional $10 to get the package it was 
moved to. Bait and switch, as I see it but, no satisfactory settlement offered by their customer service. They 
seem to be able to do whatever they want to maximize their profits at the expense of the consumer.

• I'm going to try a digital antenna. I'd like to "cut the cord".....
• Let other companies service our town not just one
• Competition would improve the situation. It would be beneficial to court Verizon as well. What incentive does 

Comcast have to improve when they are the only cable company in the game up here?
• I am less than two hundred feet from Open Cape Fiber, but are not allowed to connect as a home user. I wish 

fiber internet were made available to home users in Truro for better telecommuting. 
• Comcast offers a good product but has lousy customer service, sneaky fees, and infuriating practices. I hope 

the town will be firm with them and get as much as possible to benefit the people living here.
• No significant problems to report



Informational Cable Survey Results

Please use this space to add any additional comments you have:
39 responses

• PLEASE offer alternatives to Comcast, they are terrible
• Comcast is too expensive and have no reason to lower prices as they are the only game in town and they 

know it. I can't afford cable in any way so my house does not have it!
• I would like another option for internet besides comcast
• I am able to complete, however, how do you get this survey completed by people who have no 

computer??? I am sure there are many elderly people in this community that do not have access to this 
survey!!

• Affordable internet only service needed I pay 128 a month for a landline I do not use and internet access 
• I think Comcast should give more options to choose the channels we want to watch. I would prefer fewer 

channels but those selected by me. I would expect that could lead to a reduction of the monthly fee. I realize 
that the "bundles" offered by Comcast make it easier for them to figure the price but the problem is that they 
are a monopoly so they don't have to make any adjustments to my requests until they face some 
competition. I realize that infrastructure out here is expensive and requires frequent repairs but as a public 
utility they still should be responsive to their customers as they are surely making a huge profit for being in this 
market. 

• The off season plan should be more flexible...we pay for a lot of usage we don’t need as a seasonal resident 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Applications to Serve-Charter Review Committee 
 
EXPLANATION:  Three people have submitted their application to serve on the Charter Review 
Committee.  There are two full-time vacancies. Chair, Robert Panessiti, has commented on all 
three applicants.  Applicants are:  Cheryl Best, William Golden, and Christopher Lucy. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  If two applicants are not appointed, the Charter Review 
Committee will be down two members. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to appoint {Cheryl Best, William Golden, Christopher Lucy} to the 
Charter Review Committee for a full three-year term, expiring June 30, 2022. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Application to Serve-Cheryl Best 
2. Application to Serve-William Golden 
3. Chair Comments 
4. Application to Serve-Chris Lucy 
5. Chair Comments 

 

Agenda Item:  3A 
 
 
 
 



January 15

January 15

Agenda Item:  3A1



January 15

January 15

Agenda Item:  3A2



January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

                       Agenda Item: 3A3



Agenda Item: 3A4



January 15

January 15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 
 
TABLED ITEM:  Curb Cut Application – 65 Depot Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  This item was tabled at the November 19th meeting because Board members 
requested additional information regarding the easement with the neighbor’s driveway and 
the original curb cut for the property.  DPW Director Cabral requested the information from 
the applicant and the correspondence with Ms. Tobia is attached along with a site plan 
showing the original curb cut.  Ms. Tobia informed Mr. Cabral that the original curb cut has 
poor site lines and is dangerous and she requests that the application for the new curb cut be 
approved. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will not be permitted to create new curb cut. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the curb cut to 65 Depot Road and authorize the 
Chair to sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Correspondence with Applicant 
2. Original Site Plan 
3. November 19, 2019 Agenda Item Materials 

 

                    Agenda Item: 4A 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item:  4A1

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 15



                           Agenda Item: 4A2



1 

 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 

 

REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 

 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  November 19, 2019 

 

TABLED ITEM:  Curb Cut Application 

 

EXPLANATION:  Lisa Maria Tobia has submitted a Curb Cut application for 65 Depot Road. 

 

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 

 

IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Applicant will not be permitted to create new curb cut. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the curb cut to 65 Depot Road and authorize the 

Chair to sign. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Curb Cut Application 

 

                    Agenda Item: 4A3 
 

 

 

 



Consent Agenda Item:  4A3





s,m 

N 

P.O. BOX 1439 
SOUTH DENNIS, MA 02660 
Office: 508-694-5600 
www .gfmexcavating.com 

NOTES: 

SITE AND SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM PLAN 

DATED 4-9-2012 REVISED 5-2-2012 BY FELCO, 

INC. USED AS A BASE PLAN FOR THIS DRAWING 

65 DEPOT ROAD, TRURO MA 
MARIA & LISA 

TOBIA 

CUENTtwrf 

10/30/'1019 

00& 

DRIVEWAY SKETCH PLAN 1"=30' KEF 

PCL 12 

DLE DRAWN. 

(DJ-
--�----

--
--

AREA 
20.978:t SF. 

---

ID) 
- - -(0 . .th: AC.)- - -

,,,,------ . 

�
.,,., 

-
-

I.GI - ....
--- ' 

.,,.,- -.... . ' 

,,; -- ' 
.,,., ' ' 

KEF 

CH£CXED. 

BENCHMARK 
TOP OF CONCRETE 
BOUND EL = 38.0i: 

(MSµ) 

PCI.. 12 

I 

PQ.. 25 

cm 

[BJ 

:I "" 

.PROPOSED 

DRIVEWAY 









January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Curb Cut Application-15 North Pamet Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  This item was tabled at the December 10th meeting at the request of Select 
Person Weinstein.  DPW Director Cabral requested additional information to respond to 
questions raised at the meeting.  The applicant’s response is attached.   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the curb cut for 15 North Pamet Road and authorize 
the Chair to sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Email from DPW Director Cabral with an email response from the applicant’s contractor.   
2. Agenda Item from December 10, 2019 

 
 

 

                Agenda Item: 4B 
 
 
 
 



1

Rae Ann Palmer

From: Jarrod Cabral
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 11:47 AM
To: Rae Ann Palmer
Subject: FW: 15 N. Pamet

Here you go,  

Thanks ‐ Jarrod   

From: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 10:42 AM 
To: Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro‐ma.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 N. Pamet 

Hi Jarrod 
 Here is the basic plan for construction of the new Curb cut. 

        East and west of the proposed curb cut the berm on both sides will be cut back and lower to allow clear visibility 
in both directions before exiting on to N. Pamet rd. The Apron will be constructed using Granite slabs embedded in 
Concrete. This will prevent any of the proposed Gravel drive or soil from washing into the street. At the top of the apron 
the gravel drive will slope down to the West and South away from the street. The old asphalt apron and drive will be 
removed and a berm with plantings will be re‐established in that area. 

        If you need anything else please just let me know. 

Thanks Mark  

Mark Kinnane  
Executive	Vice	President |  Cape Associates, Inc. BUILDERS  

345 Massasoit Road | Eastham, MA 02642  
Office: 508.255.1770 | Cell: 508.237.0585  
mkinnane@capeassociates.com |  www.capeassociates.com  
Like us on Facebook | Follow us on Twitter  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
The contents of this email message and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure.  If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has be addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the 
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 

From: Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro‐ma.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, December 12, 2019 8:00 AM 
To: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com> 
Subject: FW: 15 N. Pamet 

      Agenda Item: 4B1



2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning, Your curb cut application will be on the agenda next Tuesday, send your narrative as soon as you can, 
and I’ll include it with the application. 

Thanks ‐ Jarrod   

From: Jarrod Cabral  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 11:00 AM 
To: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com> 
Subject: FW: 15 N. Pamet 

Hello, To confirm from our conversation this morning. Please demonstrate in your written narrative that there will be a 
clear line of site entering/exiting the new driveway, please be descriptive when addressing the construction 
methodology.  Please also address that all storm water runoff will be contained onsite. 

Thanks ‐ Jarrod   

From: Jarrod Cabral  
Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 8:08 AM 
To: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: 15 N. Pamet 

Good morning, Your curb cut application was reviewed last night, and tabled until the next meeting.  A few questions did 
come up regarding safety and sight distance.  Could you please send me a written narrative describing the means and 
method of the driveway construction  
In regards to North Pamet Road alignment with proposed driveway profile. Please address the sight distance conditions 
entering and exiting the driveway related to safety. 

Thanks ‐ Jarrod  

From: Jarrod Cabral  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 7:33 AM 
To: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: 15 N. Pamet 

Thanks 

From: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 7:29 AM 
To: Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro‐ma.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 N. Pamet 

That is correct. They may want something like cobble stone set in concrete 



3

Mark Kinnane  
Executive	Vice	President |  Cape Associates, Inc. BUILDERS  
 
345 Massasoit Road | Eastham, MA 02642  
Office: 508.255.1770 | Cell: 508.237.0585  
mkinnane@capeassociates.com |  www.capeassociates.com  
Like us on Facebook | Follow us on Twitter  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
The contents of this email message and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure.  If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has be addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the 
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 
 

From: Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro‐ma.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 7:17 AM 
To: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: 15 N. Pamet 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the 
sender and know the content is safe.  
 

 

Good morning, Installation will be completed with 3/8” stone with hot mixed berm, or hardened with such materials to 
the road/property sideline so as to prevent erosion of driveway exit/entrance which would cause sand or stone  to be 
washed onto Town road.  Is this correct? 
 
Thanks ‐ Jarrod         
 

From: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 4:07 PM 
To: Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro‐ma.gov> 
Subject: RE: 15 N. Pamet 
 
Hi Jarrod 
3/8” pea stone  
 
Mark Kinnane  
Executive	Vice	President |  Cape Associates, Inc. BUILDERS  
 
345 Massasoit Road | Eastham, MA 02642  
Office: 508.255.1770 | Cell: 508.237.0585  
mkinnane@capeassociates.com |  www.capeassociates.com  
Like us on Facebook | Follow us on Twitter  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
The contents of this email message and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure.  If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has be addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the 
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 



4

 

From: Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro‐ma.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 11:40 AM 
To: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com> 
Subject: RE: 15 N. Pamet 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you can confirm the 
sender and know the content is safe.  
 

 

Thanks, What materials are being used for the driveway?   
 
Thanks – Jarrod 
 
Jarrod J. Cabral 
Director 
Department of Public Works 
Truro MA 02666 
Office (508) 214‐0400  
   
 

From: Mark Kinnane <mkinnane@capeassociates.com>  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 11:20 AM 
To: Jarrod Cabral <jcabral@truro‐ma.gov> 
Subject: FW: 15 N. Pamet 
 
Let’s try this again 
 
Mark Kinnane  
Executive	Vice	President |  Cape Associates, Inc. BUILDERS  
 
345 Massasoit Road | Eastham, MA 02642  
Office: 508.255.1770 | Cell: 508.237.0585  
mkinnane@capeassociates.com |  www.capeassociates.com  
Like us on Facebook | Follow us on Twitter  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
The contents of this email message and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure.  If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has be addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the 
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 
 

From: Mark Kinnane  
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2019 10:52 AM 
To: 'jcabral@truro.MA.gov' <jcabral@truro.MA.gov> 
Subject: 15 N. Pamet 
 
Hi Jarrod 
               As per the attached plan once the new Curb Cut is approved the existing drive will be removed and the area re‐
planted. 



5

Thanks Mark 
 
Mark Kinnane  
Executive	Vice	President |  Cape Associates, Inc. BUILDERS  
 
345 Massasoit Road | Eastham, MA 02642  
Office: 508.255.1770 | Cell: 508.237.0585  
mkinnane@capeassociates.com |  www.capeassociates.com  
Like us on Facebook | Follow us on Twitter  
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
The contents of this email message and any attachment are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure.  If you are not the intended 
recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has be addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the 
sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. 
 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Noelle Scoullar, Executive Assistant 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 10, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Curb Cut Application-15 North Pamet Road 
 
EXPLANATION:  Mark Kinnane, of Cape Associates, has submitted an application for a Curb Cut 
for the owners of 15 North Pamet Road.  Original curb cut will be closed off with a split-rail 
fence and be replanted.  The new driveway will consist of 3/8” stone with a hardened berm to 
prevent erosion of driveway exit/entrance which would cause sand or stone to be washed 
onto North Pamet Road. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Owners of 15 North Pamet Road will not be given approval to 
move location of driveway. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the curb cut for 15 North Pamet Road and authorize 
the Chair to sign. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Letter from DPW Director Cabral and email correspondence. 
2. Curb Cut application along with existing site plan and proposed site plan. 

 

            Agenda Item: 4B2  
 
 
 
 



            Agenda Item: 4B2



January 15



January 15

January 15



January 15



           Agenda Item: 4B3



















1 
 

Agenda Item: 5A 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                    Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Jay Coburn, Chief Executive Officer, Community Development Partnership 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019  
 
ITEM: Discussion of Community Development Partnership’s Strategic Plan  
 
EXPLANATION:  Mr. Coburn will provide a brief presentation on the Community Development 
Partnership’s strategic Plan. 
 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. PowerPoint 

 



Creating opportunities for people to live, work,
& thrive on the Lower Cape

Jay Coburn, Chief Executive Officer

                Agenda Item: 5A1



Founded in 1992 as the Lower Cape Cod Community
Development Corporation

Mission: The Community Development Partnership
(CDP) nurtures a vibrant Lower Cape region by:

• Supporting Strong Local Businesses
• Providing Safe, Stable & Affordable Housing



Strong Local Businesses



Small Business Training, Technical 
Assistance & Loans

• Workshops

▪ Financial Record Keeping

▪ Marketing

▪ Human Resource Management

• One-on-one business consulting at the 
Provincetown Commons

• Micro Loans

▪ $3.25 M in loans to over 200 small businesses



THE PROGRAM

• Collaboration with CCCFA

• Preserves Cape’s small scale 
fishing industry

• Below market rate leases on 
fishing quota

• Loans to purchase quota, 
gear, boat repairs, re-
finance debt 

• Shellfishing Loan Fund

• Business training & support

THE IMPACT

• 200K lbs of scallop quota 
leased in 2019 to 11 
fishermen

• 250 hours of training and 
education provided 
annually

• $10M in gross sales 
generated by local 
fishermen recirculated into 
the local economy

Cape Cod Fisheries Trust



Safe, Stable & Affordable Housing



• 72 Units of rental housing for LMI 
residents

• 28 Units of Community Housing at Harbor 
Hill, Provincetown

• Expanding Property Management 
Department and seeking additional 
properties to manage. 

Affordable Rental Homes 



Housing Rehabilitation Program

THE PROGRAM

• Home Repairs and 
upgrades for low/mod 
income families

• Outer Cape Regional 
Grant targeted to 
Eastham, Harwich, 
Truro & Provincetown

• Up to $40,000 per 
household

THE IMPACT

• 400 Homes since 1994

• Contracts to Local 
Builders worth $10.5M

• Preserves affordable 
housing stock



Community Housing Partnership

• Annual Housing Institute – 6-session training 
held each fall for elected & appointed officials 
and staff

▪ Quarterly Peer Group Meeting

▪ Quarterly Advanced Trainings

• Advocates Training

• Housing Consulting Services for Towns

• Public Media Campaign



We can’t afford to lose the people who 
can’t afford to live here

Justin is a lifelong Cape resident. He 
dreams of giving his daughter a stable 
place to call home without having to 
move frequently.  But it’s hard because 
the cost of housing here is often more 
than even a firefighter can afford.

At the Community Development 
Partnership, we are advocating for more 
accessible and affordable housing 
options.  The voice and votes of 
community residents are the most 
effective way to influence town housing 
policies.  Use your voice and your vote, 
because our communities are better 
and stronger with people like Justin.

Justin is a lifelong Cape resident. He dreams of giving his daughter a stable place to  

call home without having to move frequently. But it ’s hard because the cost of housing 

here is often more than even a firefigh t er  can af ford. 

At the Community Development Partnership, we are advocating for more accessible and 

affordable housing opt ions. The voice and votes of community residents are the most 

effective way to influ

e

nce town  housi ng pol icies. Use your voice and your vote, because 

our communit ies are better and stronger with people like Justin. 

Campaign sponsored by

We can’t afford to lose the people 
who can’t afford to live here.

Just in Kinshaw

www.cap ecd p .o r g



Community Housing Partnership

Results
• $15M in local funding approved for housing-related 

initiatives at the 2017 & 2018 Lower Cape Town Meetings
• 43 Housing Related Articles approved at 2018 Lower Cape 

Town Meetings
❑ADU By-laws
❑Orleans 1% for Housing
❑Establishment of Housing Trusts (Brewster, Chatham, Harwich)
❑Wellfleet & Orleans CPC Funds for a project in Eastham

• All 8 Lower Cape Towns have at least one parcel under 
development



Other Housing Programs

• First Time Home Buyer Education provided to 
90+ participants

• Canal House – 8 bed sober living residence in 
Orleans



$1,827,623 

$173,294 

$1,072,349 

$645,081 

CDP FY 2019 Revenue
$3,718,347

Government Grants Cape & Islands Plates Program Income Private Grants & Contributions



2019-2020 Strategic Plan

• Develop and implement new strategies & 
infrastructure for creating year-round jobs with a 
livable wage.
▪ Expand Business Development Offices in 

Provincetown, Harwich & Eastham
▪ Sub-regional economic development plan
▪ Training & Technical Assistance to Towns to remove 

regulatory barriers to creating new businesses
▪ Develop support programs and incentives for people 

to move to the Outer & Lower Cape with their jobs
▪ Other Ideas?



2019-2020 Strategic Plan

• Create organizational capacity for the CDP to 
develop affordable and community housing 
independently or in partnership with off-Cape 
for profit and non-profit developers.

▪ Position the CDP to be able to respond to future 
development RFP’s

▪ Support homeowners in creating ADUs

▪ Expand Property Management

▪ Other Ideas?



Thank You!
Jay Coburn

Chief Executive Officer
E: jay@capecdp.org

P: 508-240-7873 ext. 16

www.capecdp.org 

mailto:jay@capecdp.org


1 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 Select Board Agenda Item 

DEPARTMENT:  Health & Conservation 

REQUESTOR:  Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 

ITEM:  Presentation of Coastal Resiliency Grant project: 
Increasing Coastal Resiliency Through Inter-Municipal Shoreline Management 

EXPLANATION:  This past spring, the Conservation Agents of the Towns of Provincetown, 
Truro, Wellfleet, and Eastham collaborated to propose a regional coastal resilience initiative 
for funding through the Massachusetts Office of Coastal Zone Management’s (CZM) Coastal 
Resilience grant program. CZM awarded the four towns a grant of $115,000 to commence 
development of an inter-municipal shoreline management plan for the shoreline of Eastern 
Cape Cod Bay in all 4 towns. The goal of this project is to develop a comprehensive 
framework for managing approximately 35 miles of shoreline in a cost-effective, mutually 
beneficial manner in order to increase coastal resiliency throughout our four towns.  

FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  In kind services with a $2500 cash match from each 
Town. 

SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO 

ATTACHMENTS:   
1. Power Point presentation SB_Truro_121719

   Agenda Item:  5B 



Increasing Coastal Resiliency Through
Inter-Municipal Shoreline Management

Project Manager:
Hillary Lemos, Town of Wellfleet

Project Team :
Emily Beebe, Town of Truro 
Shana Brogan, Town of Eastham
Tim Famulare, Town of Provincetown
Rex McKinsey, Town of Provincetown

MA Office of Coastal Zone Management
Steve Mckenna

Center for Coastal Studies
Rich Delaney
Mark Borrelli
Sam McFarland
Tom Skinner
Steve Mague

Applied Coastal Research & Engineering, Inc.
John Ramsey, PE

Total Project Cost: $ 153,546
Match Amount: $ 38,530 (25%)

Agenda Item: 5B1



Goal
To maximize the resiliency of the Cape Cod Bay shores of Provincetown, 
Truro, Wellfleet, and Eastham through the application of consistent, 
complementary shoreline management strategies

• Resource – based

• Inter-municipal

• Multiple phases

• Fluid & flexible

• Ambitious Goals

Process



Four Towns

Into….



1  
Planning

Area

128 Miles2 Area





Multiple Phases 
Phase 1
• Analysis & Recommendations

o Compile, compare, & contrast database of shoreline resources and 
management approaches
• Similarities/Differences

• Natural resources & coastal processes
• Local, state, federal regulations, policies, management approaches

o Develop comprehensive management framework based on shoreline resources 
& processes rather than municipal boundaries

• Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)
o Long-term approach
o Four towns working as one coordinated planning area

Future Phases
• Framework Development
• Implementation



MOA by Eastham, Wellfleet, 
Truro, and Provincetown
Prepare & execute a four-town 
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) 
to continue to pursue:

• An Inter-Municipal Shoreline 
Management Plan

• Common goal of improving 
long-term coastal resiliency of 
Cape Cod Bay shorelines



Benefits
• More effective shoreline management results 

with unified regional approach and goals 
• Improved Cost Efficiencies & Savings

o Economies of Scale
o Nourishment
o Project Cost Sharing

• Greater Leveraging of Grant 
Opportunities w/ 4 Towns

• Increased Resiliency in Shoreline 
Infrastructure/Protection 
o Uniform performance standards
o Common design requirements
o Standardized Project Conditions

• More Effective Project Review 
Process
o Uniform performance standards
o Common design requirements
o Standardized Project Conditions



Tasks
Sep
19

Oct
19

Nov
19

Dec 19 Jan 20 Feb 20 Mar 20 Apr 20 May 20 Jun 20

Grant Award Notification: 07/17/19

Task 1: Shoreline Resource Database

Task 2: Regulatory Matrix 

Task 3: Identify Inter-municipal MOA Issues and 
Challenges

Task 4: Listening Sessions

Task 5: Inter-municipal Shoreline Management 
Database 

Task 6: Develop Inter-municipal Shoreline 
Management Framework

Task 7: Preparation of Final Report

Task 8: Memorandum of Agreement (MOA)

Project Complete (June 30, 2020)

Project Timeline



Questions, Comments, Thoughts?



Inland
Planning Area

Boundary

• Common Resources
• Common Boundaries
• Common Jurisdiction
• DYNAMIC

Landward Boundary Coastal 
Wetland Resources



Coastal Wetland Resources





Flood Hazards

Provincetown Truro Wellfleet Eastham
Blizzard of '78 9.4 9.2 9.2 9.3

1/4/2018* 9.9 9.8 --- 10.6
* Storm of Record Elevations in FEET



Shoreline Change
Shoreline  Length in Planning Area = ~46 miles



Shoreline Management Responses
Length of Shoreline Armored = ~ 11 miles (24% of Total)
Potential Shoreline Armoring = ~ 2.5m miles (5% of Total)



Current Shoreline Management Framework



1 
 

                                                                                            Agenda Item:  5C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 

                    Select Board Agenda Item  
 

 
DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 
 
ITEM: Seasong Condominium, Unit 6, Year-Round Conversion 

 
EXPLANATION:  Seasong Condominium located at 525 Shore Road, Unit 6, is requesting conversion from 
seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The 
amended Zoning By-Law allows existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums 
meet building, health and safety codes.  
Seasong Condominium Association approved the conversion and amended their documents accordingly. The 
process then requires the vote of the Select Board to approve removing the seasonal covenant.  
A release of the seasonal covenant is required to allow for the year-round use for Unit 6.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Unit 6 of the Seasong Condominium will not have year-round use of the 
unit. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for 
Unit 6 of the Seasong Condominium located at 525 Shore Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Step 1 application/Step 2 application 
2. Provincetown Water Department approval 
3. Amended Master Deed 
4. Release from Declaration of Covenant 

 



Agenda Item:  5C1

January 15

January 15

January 15







January 15

January 15











                          Agenda Item: 5C2



         Agenda Request: 5C3





















                     Agenda Item: 5C4







1 
 

                                                                                    Agenda Item:  5D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 

             Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Health Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Emily Beebe, Health and Conservation Agent 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 
 
ITEM: Big Fisherman Condominium, Year-Round Conversion 

 
EXPLANATION:  Big Fisherman Condominium located at 148 Shore Road, is requesting conversion from 
seasonal to year-round use per §40.3 Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel. The 
amended Zoning By-Law allows existing condominiums to convert to year-round use if the condominiums 
meet building, health and safety codes. Big Fisherman Condominium Association approved the conversion and 
amended their documents accordingly. The process requires the vote of the Select Board to approve removing 
the seasonal covenant. A release of the seasonal covenant is required to allow for the year-round use of the 
units.   

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):   
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  Big Fisherman Condominium will not have year-round use of the units. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  Motion to approve the year-round use and removal of the seasonal covenant for Big 
Fisherman Condominium located at 148 Shore Road. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Step 1 application/Step 2 application 
2. Provincetown Water Department approval 
3. Amended Master Deed 

(Note: Attorney Lester J. Murphy will be recording the amendment simultaneously with the Release 
of Declaration of Covenant.) 

4. Release of Declaration of Covenant 

 



Agenda Item:  5D1

January 15 January 15

January 15





January 15

January 15





January 15

January 15
January 15 January 15



January 15

January 15

January 15January 15



                            Agenda Item: 5D2



                                     Agenda Item: 5D3 















                                 Agenda Item: 5D4







1 
 

Agenda Item: 5E 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 

                                       Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager  
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019  
 
ITEM: Discussion and possible approval of Revised Walsh Property Committee and Process  
 
EXPLANATION:  At the Board’s November 19, 2019 meeting, Stacie Smith of the Consensus 
Building Institute reviewed a draft proposal for the community process and committee 
formation for the Walsh Property plan.  The proposal was based on the discussion at a 
September 10, 2019 Select Board Work Session and from feedback received from a public 
survey. The attached document includes revisions based on the discussion at your November 
19th meeting. The next step is to approve the document.  Also attached is a draft application to 
serve on the planning committee for your review and approval.   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO adopt the plan for the Walsh Property Community Process 
and to approve the application to serve on the Walsh Property Plan Committee. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. CBI Revised Design Process  
2. Draft Application to Serve 

 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

1 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

Community Process for the Walsh Property Plan 
Final Draft Process Design 

Overview 
 
At its Annual Town Meeting in April 2019, and ratified by ballot in May 2019, the people of Truro 
authorized the purchase of the Walsh property for the Town of Truro, to be used for general 
municipal purposes.  The article further authorized and directed the Board of Selectmen to create 
a committee, to include citizen representatives from diverse sectors of the community, to lead a 
community wide process, beginning in June 2019, to engage a wide range of Truro residents in 
developing plans for the use of the property to be presented at a future town meeting for 
approval. 
 
On June 27, 2019, the Town hosted a public forum to kick-off this community process.  The 
Consensus Building Institute (CBI) was asked to help design, facilitate, and document the forum. 
The forum was designed to elicit initial public interests and concerns about the use of the Walsh 
property, and begin to explore process needs, opportunities, and suggestions to guide the 
creation of a committee to engage the community in developing a master plan for the future use 
of the property.  At the suggestion of forum participants, the planning team created a survey to 
solicit input on those questions from additional community members to the questions posed to 
participants at the forum. The Town Manager publicized the survey and made it available online 
and in hard copy to the public between July 12 and August 15, and the responses from the forum 
and the survey were synthesized into a summary that was then released to the public. 
 
As a next step, CBI was asked to build on that community input to recommend an approach for 
the committee and community wide process.  The following is a draft of a recommended 
approach, to be refined based on further input from the community and the Board of Selectmen. 
 
Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WCPC) Purpose and Task 
 
The purpose of the Walsh Property Community Planning Committee (WCPC) is to guide the 
development of plans for the use of the Walsh property. The WCPC’s mandate is: 

 
a) to embody, engage and include the full range of perspectives (interests and concerns, as 

well as geographic and demographic groups) of the town of Truro. 
 

b) to undertake, analyze and synthesize public input and widespread outreach to maximize 
involvement, understanding and support for the resulting plan and its implementation. 
 

c) drawing on active public input and engagement, to develop broad criteria for success, 
develop and evaluate a range of options and approaches, and ultimately seek consensus 
for plans based on these criteria for the use of the property to be presented to town 
meeting. 
 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

2 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

 
Community Members and Alternates: 

 
a) The role of Community Members is to actively participate in all discussions and 

deliberations on all topics, and to participate in making consensus recommendations to go 
to Town Meeting, the Select Board, and other decision-making entities.  Meetings will be 
structured to provide first priority for community member input in discussions. 

 
b) Members will include 8-12 representatives, plus alternates, of community constituencies 

from the town of Truro, who collectively represent the balanced and broad range of 
perspectives, preferences and demographics of Truro.  These will include the following 
categories and demographics: 

• part-time/summer/seasonal residents 
• year-round residents 
• tradespeople 
• youth / students 
• young families 
• senior residents 
• local business owners 
• cultural and arts institutions 
• abutters (including the school) 
• people concerned about housing/affordable housing opportunities 
• people concerned about conservation and open space needs 
• people concerned about the environment, habitat, and ecosystems 
• people concerned about recreation opportunities 

 
 

c) Members may be from existing Truro Boards and Committees, as long as those boards and 
committees do not have official authority over components of the plan.  Examples of local 
committees that might be relevant include: 

• Open Space Committee 
• Council on Aging  
• Recreation Commission 
• Finance Committee 
• Climate Action Committee 
• Bike and Walkways Committee 
• Local Comprehensive Plan Committee 
• Truro School Committee 
• Water Resources Oversight Committee 

 
d) Although they are selected to help represent a set of perspectives and demographics, 

members will serve as individuals, rather than as official liaisons to any particular group. 
One individual might represent multiple categories. Collectively, they should also represent 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

3 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

a mix of experience, substantive knowledge, areas of expertise, and geographic and 
demographic diversity within the town. 
 

e) All members will be expected to possess interest in the topics under consideration, as well 
as to demonstrate commitment to working collaboratively and productively on behalf of 
the WCPC’s objectives.  All individuals interested in serving on the WCPC should 
demonstrate how they meet the following criteria: 

• Credibility and capacity to represent the demographics and/or articulate the 
perspectives they seek to represent 

• Willingness and capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with 
other participants, maintain an open mind, and seek creative options that respond 
to the interests of other participants as well as their own interests 

• Contribution to the diversity of experience, knowledge, expertise, geography, and 
demographics 

• Willingness and interest in attending all meetings, thoughtfully listening to public 
and constituent perspectives, and participating actively in discussions. 

 
f) Interested individuals will be asked to apply to participate in the WCPC, and to specify 

which (one or more) of the above categories they can help to represent, using an adapted 
version of the town’s standard Application to Serve form. This may include sharing their 
current wishes and vision for the site, in order to ensure that the range of perspectives is 
included. Applicants will be screened by CBI, serving as the neutral facilitation team, based 
on the criteria above. Interviews may be requested. CBI will offer recommendations to the 
Select Board, who will then appoint members.  
 

g) Additional members within each of these categories may be appointed as alternates in the 
same way.  In the absence of a primary member, an alternate who shares similar attributes 
or perspectives may serve as a stand-in for that member and assume all the rights and 
responsibilities of the absent member.  Alternates will be expected to keep up to date on 
all deliberations and fill in without disruption. 

 
h) The WCPC will be an official Town body, and all members will be subject to state and town 

regulations governing such town bodies, including freedom from conflicts of interest and 
adherence to open meeting law.  

 

Liaisons: 

a) A second category of participants in the WCPC are liaisons from chartered town 
commissions and boards with official regulatory or decision-making roles. The role of 
liaisons is to actively participate in discussions and deliberations on topics that are relevant 
to their expertise, interests, and responsibilities.  Liaisons are also charged with bringing 
ideas and concerns of their committee or board to WCPC discussions and information their 
fellow committee/board members about WCPC deliberations. However, participation of 
liaisons should not undermine their ability to perform their regulatory responsibilities, and 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

4 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

should not outweigh deliberation among members.  Further, liaisons will not be asked to 
weigh in on agreement-seeking consensus recommendations. 

 
b) The following entities may be invited to appoint a liaison.  

• Select Board  
• Historical Commission 
• Planning Board 
• Conservation Committee 
• Board of Health 

 
c) Additional entities may be invited to share their perspectives or knowledge, either at 

meetings or through engagement between meetings, at the determination of the WCPC.  
For example, since the Walsh property is adjacent to the school, the WCPC should ensure 
that input & feedback from teachers, administrators & students be sought out throughout 
the process.   
 

Technical and Expert Advisors: 
 

a) Town of Truro staff and departments will serve as technical advisors to the WCPC, as 
needed and requested by the participants.  These may include the Town Manager’s office, 
Planning, Public Works, Health, Conservation, Public Safety, and others. Technical advisors 
will  help members and the public understand 1) the existing site conditions, including 
topography, environmental conditions, zoning, and structural engineering  2)  the planning, 
legal, regulatory, financial, economic, and natural resource implications of options being 
explored for use of the property, and 3)  any other information needs requested by the 
WCPC within the expertise of town staff. 
 

b) To the extent the WCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or 
acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is 
needed, the WCPC can request support from the Select Board to enlist additional 
expertise. 

 
Decision Making 
 

a) The WCPC, to the extent possible, will operate by consensus, which is defined as 
unanimous concurrence of the primary members, or in the absence of a primary, his or her 
alternate. Members may also “abstain,” or stand aside. Abstaining means not offering 
consent or endorsement, but also not blocking an agreement. Abstaining members will not 
be counted in determining if consensus has been reached.   
 

b) If a member disagrees with a proposal, he or she must make every effort to offer an 
alternative satisfactory to all members.  Members should not block or withhold consensus 
unless they have serious objections to the proposal and can articulate the reasons for 
those objections. Consent means that members can accept, even if reluctantly, the 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

5 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

package that emerges.  The goal of the WCPC is to reach consensus, recognizing that not all 
members will be equally satisfied with the outcome. 

 
c) If there are issues or topics where consensus cannot be reached, the final plan will include 

the majority view, with clear identification of areas where there was no consensus, explain 
the members’ differences clearly, accurately, and fairly, and include alternative approaches 
suggested by dissenting members.  

 
d) Liaisons will participate actively in the deliberations, explain and advocate based on their 

knowledge and expertise, seek creative solutions, participate in drafting alternatives and 
other written documents, as needed, and provide background information.  However, they 
will not take part in the final consensus on recommendations. 

 
WCPC Meetings 
 

a) All WCPC meetings will be conducted in accordance with Massachusetts Open Meeting 
Law, and WCPC members will be invited to participate in training on Open Meeting Law 
requirements. They will be open to the public and posted in advance according to Town 
procedures.  Discussion at the meetings will conducted primarily by members of the WCPC. 
There will be a public comment period at least once during each meeting. Time allowed for 
public comment will be limited to ensure that other meeting topics can be covered. 

 
b) In order to achieve its objectives in the allotted time, the facilitators and WCPC members 

may communicate between meetings to follow up and update on action items, use 
internet polling, email, and other technology to collect and disseminate information and 
input, and otherwise move the process forward, within the constraints of Open Meeting 
Law.  In order to conform to Open Meeting Law, no deliberation, decisions, or agreements 
will be made outside of WCPC meetings. 
 

c) Materials relevant to the meeting agenda will be provided in compliance with Open 
Meeting Law, which requires notice of meetings at least 48 hours in advance, containing 
the date, time, and location of the meeting and listing all topics that the chair reasonably 
anticipates will be discussed.  Meeting minutes of WCPC meetings will be prepared by the 
facilitators in compliance with Open Meeting Law and Public Records Law requirements, 
including: 

• the date, time and place of the meeting;  
• the members present or absent; 
• the decisions made and actions taken, including a record of all votes;  
• a summary of the discussions on each subject; 
• a list of all documents and exhibits used at the meeting; and 
• the name of any member who participated in the meeting remotely. 

 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

6 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

After review and approval by the members, meeting minutes will be corrected and made 
available to the public. The minutes will identify key points of discussion, action items, 
points of tentative agreement and next steps, and will generally be written without 
attribution.   
 

d) In order to develop shared understanding and experience of the Walsh property, members 
will participate in tours and field trips to all parts of the site, as needed, throughout the 
process. 

 
Public Outreach and Engagement: 
 

a) A core task of the WCPC will be to outreach to, engage, and synthesize public perspectives 
and viewpoints on all aspects of the plan.  Accordingly, the WCPC will convene a series of 
public meetings and engagement opportunities throughout its process.  This might include 
leading public tours of the Walsh property, convening public forums to elicit ideas, share 
information, and evaluate options, and presentations or targeted outreach to particular 
groups or community events to ensure the full range of community members are invited 
and empowered to participate in the process.  The initial work plan offers suggestions for 
sequencing these activities within WCPC deliberations – this plan will be refined by the 
WCPC throughout the process.   
 

b) The town will engage in outreach to the community to inform them about the Community 
Process, including investing in significant outreach to highlight the opportunity to apply to 
serve on the WCPC, as well as opportunities to participate in public meetings throughout 
the process.  Outreach strategies should include email blasts, social media postings, 
postcards to town households, among other tools – WCPC members will help expand and 
refine the public engagement and outreach strategy throughout the process.  
 

c) To the extent possible, WCPC meetings will be filmed and televised by Government TV and 
footage will be made available to the public subsequent to each meeting.  Live streaming 
options will be considered. 

 
d) The town will post all meeting materials on a designated webpage, to allow clear and easy 

citizen access.  Agendas will be posted in advance, meeting materials as soon as possible, 
and summaries once they are approved.  Interested residents can also opt into an email 
listserve to receive materials directly via email. Updates will also be provided at Select 
Board meetings. 

 
 
Safeguards and Ground Rules for Participation 
 

a) Participants will commit to the principles of decency, civility, and tolerance. Each person 
will be respectful, and refrain from making personal attacks, name calling, distributing 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

7 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

personal or inaccurate information about other participants, and other such negative 
behaviors. 
 

b) Participants will not attribute statements to others involved, seek to present or represent 
the views or position of other members or alternates, nor attempt to speak on behalf of 
the group as a whole in or to the media.  “Media” for these purposes includes the press, 
television, radio, websites, blogs, social media applications or sites, and any other public 
information distribution mechanism.  WCPC members will abide by these ground rules in 
all communications during the process in and out of WCPC meetings.  

 
c) Members on the WCPC also agree to the following. 

 
• Speak to the interests and concerns they are helping to represent as accurately and 

thoroughly as possible, and work to ensure that any recommendations developed 
by the group meet the needs of the town as a whole. 

 
• Arrive at the meetings prepared to discuss the issues on the agenda, having 

reviewed the documents distributed in advance. 
 

• Be constructive and maintain an open mind. Strive throughout the process to 
bridge gaps in understanding, to seek resolution of differences, and to pursue the 
goal of achieving consensus on the content of the potential alternatives under 
discussion. 
 

• Only one person will speak at a time and no one will interrupt when another person 
is speaking. 
 

• Each person will make every effort to stay on track with the agenda and avoid 
grandstanding and digressions.  

 
• Make a good faith effort to participate in all scheduled meetings or activities.  

 
 

Facilitation: 
 

a) The Town of Truro should enlist support from a neutral, external facilitation team. 
Facilitators should be responsible for helping to ensure that the process runs smoothly, 
developing draft meeting agendas, preparing and distributing draft and final summaries, 
generating draft agreements, and helping the parties resolve their differences and achieve 
consensus, to the extent possible, on the issues to be addressed by the WCPC.   They may 
use any number of techniques to help ensure that everyone has the opportunity to speak, 
that comments are kept to a reasonable length of time, and that subjects under discussion 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

8 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

are provided sufficient time and focus for progress. The facilitator should be responsible 
for implementing the agenda and keeping participants on track. 
 

b) The facilitators should have no stake in the outcomes of the process.  Neutral facilitators 
have no decision-making authority and cannot impose any solution, settlement, or 
agreement among any or all of the parties. They should abide by the Ethical Standards of 
the Association of Conflict Resolution.  In part, these standards require that: “The neutral 
must maintain impartiality toward all parties.  Impartiality means freedom from favoritism 
or bias either by word or by action and a commitment to serve all parties as opposed to a 
single party.” 

 
c) For purposes of complying with Open Meeting Law, the WCPC may designate one or more 

Chairs. 
 

d) The facilitators will be available to consult confidentially with participants during or 
between meetings. Facilitators, if asked, are required to hold confidences even if that 
means withholding information that the facilitators would prefer to be made available to 
the full group.  

 
 
Initial Draft Workplan: 
 

a) The WCPC will aim to meet monthly (or bi-monthly) at dates and times to be determined 
by the group, as well as at other dates and times as needed.  Public meetings or tours may 
require more time or may take place during the day.   

 
b) Workshops, public forums, and informational meetings to broader constituencies will also 

be scheduled in coordination with WCPC members.   
 

c) Actual dates and schedule will be determined and revised by the WCPC.  For illustrative 
purposes, a potential schedule might look as follows: 
 

WCPC Meeting One: Convening 
• Meet group members, the project team, and liaisons 
• Initiate and refine WCPC process and operating protocols 
• Present overview of existing site information 
• Identify initial outcome goals and success criteria 
• Identify additional information data needs  

 
WCPC Site Visit: Group Tour 

• Group tour to view and understand Walsh property  
 
WCPC Meetings Two (or more as needed) 



 

Version 12/04/19 
 

9 

                       Agenda Item: 5E1     

• Debrief Site Visit 
• Prepare agenda and methodology for a Public Visioning workshop 
• Review additional data collected, discuss impacts 

 
Public Visioning Workshop 

• WCPC/Public tour(s) of site pre-meeting  
• Present existing site information 
• Elicit range of public interests and priorities for the site  
• Refine the set of success criteria for evaluating options and alternatives for planning for 

the site 
 
WCPC Meetings Three-Six (or more as needed) 

• Review/synthesize information gathered from visioning session 
• Review additional data collected, discuss impacts 
• Brainstorm, Explore, and Evaluate range of options for site plan 
• Develop a set of option packages for the site  

 
Public Evaluation Workshop 

• WCPC/Public tour(s) of site pre-meeting 
• Present additional data 
• Public evaluation and refining of options packages 

 
WCPC meeting Seven (more as needed) 

• Refine outcomes from Public Evaluation 
• Identify and refine top package(s) 

Refine as needed  



Agenda Item: 5E2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 02666 

Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505 

APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE WALSH PROPERTY COMMUNITY 
PLANNING COMMITTEE (WCPC) 

NAME: HOME TELEPHONE: 

ADDRESS: WORK PHONE :  

MAILING ADDRESS: E-MAIL:

FAX: 

Which of the following demographics and perspective categories do you fit (can select one or more 
demographic characteristics, but no more than one primary interest/perspective): 

� part-time/summer/seasonal resident 
� year-round resident 
� tradesperson 
� youth / student 
� young family 
� senior resident 
� local business owner 
� cultural or arts institution 
� abutter 
� primarily concerned about housing/affordable housing opportunities 
� primarily concerned about conservation and open space needs 
� primarily concerned about the environment, habitat, and ecosystems 
� primarily concerned about recreation opportunities 

Please describe how you meet the following criteria: 

Credibility and capacity to help represent the demographics and/or articulate the perspectives you selected above: 

Willingness and capacity to engage in respectful and constructive dialogue with other participants, maintain an open 

mind, and seek creative options that respond to the interests of other participants as well as your own:  



  

   

Contribution to the diversity of experience, knowledge, expertise, geography, and demographics: 

  

  

   

Willingness and interest in attending all meetings, thoughtfully listen to public and constituent perspectives, and 

participate actively in discussions: ____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

  

   

Any Other Special Qualifications or Interests: 

 

 

  

Comments:  _______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

  

 

SIGNATURE:___________________________________________ DATE:_________________________________ 

************************************************************************************************************** 

COMMENT/RECOMENDATION OF CHAIRPERSON OF MULTI-MEMBER BODY (OPTIONAL)   

 

 

 

SIGNATURE: DATE:   

 

INTERVIEW DATE:  APPOINTMENT DATE (IF APPLICABLE):     



Agenda Item: 5F 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 

                     Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration 
 
REQUESTOR:  Bob Higgins-Steele, Climate Action Committee & Energy Committee 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019  
 
ITEM: Letter Supporting Massachusetts Carbon Pricing Legislation 
 
EXPLANATION:  A letter supporting Massachusetts Carbon Pricing Legislation is attached for your review. If 
approved and signed by the Board, the letter will be sent to Governor Charlie Baker, Speaker of the House 
Robert DeLeo, Senate President Karen Spilka, and Members of the 191st General Court of the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts to support the Benson Bill H.2810, a bill in the Telecommunications, Utilities and Energy 
Committee in the Massachusetts State House of Representatives.  The legislation aims to promote green 
infrastructure and reduce carbon emissions by disincentivizing the use of dirty energy sources to move the 
State away from a fossil fuel dependent economy and to raise revenue for investments in clean energy and 
green infrastructure. It includes assessing a fee on fossil fuel wholesalers distributing in the State. Seventy 
percent of the fees are then returned to consumers and business via progressive rebates, with the highest 
rebates going to low- and moderate- income households, households in rural communities (where commutes 
are longer and there is a lack of public transit) and impacted industries including local governments, 
agriculture, fisheries and manufacturing.  
 The Climate Action Committee is scheduled to vote on December 17, 2019 to recommend this letter 
for Select Board approval. 
 An additional similar initiative to be aware of is the Transportation and Climate Initiative (TCI)—a 
multistate compact that aims to charge fuel companies for the carbon emissions associated with the gas and 
diesel they sell with the goal of improving transportation, developing the clean energy economy and reducing 
emissions from transportation, with the proceeds of the initiative funding cleaner transportation options.  
Program implementation would begin as early as 2022, if Massachusetts is enrolled in the Initiative.   
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve and sign the letter supporting Massachusetts Carbon Pricing 
Legislation as prepared. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Bill H.2810 An Act to Promote Green Infrastruture and Reduce Carbon Emissions 
2. Proposed Letter Supporting Massachusetts Carbon Pricing Legislation. 
3. Notes from Bob Higgins-Steele, Vice-Chair Climate Action Committee 

 



1 of 20

HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 2370        FILED ON: 1/17/2019

HOUSE  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  No. 2810

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
_________________

PRESENTED BY:

Jennifer E. Benson
_________________

To the Honorable Senate and House of Representatives of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts in General
Court assembled:

The undersigned legislators and/or citizens respectfully petition for the adoption of the accompanying bill:

An Act to promote green infrastructure and reduce carbon emissions.
_______________

PETITION OF:

NAME: DISTRICT/ADDRESS:
Jennifer E. Benson 37th Middlesex
William J. Driscoll, Jr. 7th Norfolk
Angelo J. Puppolo, Jr. 12th Hampden
RoseLee Vincent 16th Suffolk
Mike Connolly 26th Middlesex
Jack Patrick Lewis 7th Middlesex
Thomas M. Stanley 9th Middlesex
Louis L. Kafka 8th Norfolk
Denise Provost 27th Middlesex
Kenneth I. Gordon 21st Middlesex
Natalie M. Blais 1st Franklin
Smitty Pignatelli 4th Berkshire
Jason M. Lewis Fifth Middlesex
Carmine Lawrence Gentile 13th Middlesex
John Barrett, III 1st Berkshire
Bud L. Williams 11th Hampden
Steven Ultrino 33rd Middlesex
Maria Duaime Robinson 6th Middlesex

                  Agenda Item: 5F1



2 of 20

Dylan A. Fernandes Barnstable, Dukes and Nantucket
Lindsay N. Sabadosa 1st Hampshire
Carlos González 10th Hampden
John J. Lawn, Jr. 10th Middlesex
Daniel R. Carey 2nd Hampshire
Frank A. Moran 17th Essex
Carole A. Fiola 6th Bristol
Rebecca L. Rausch Norfolk, Bristol and Middlesex
Julian Cyr Cape and Islands
Michael J. Moran 18th Suffolk
Ruth B. Balser 12th Middlesex
Danielle W. Gregoire 4th Middlesex
Stephan Hay 3rd Worcester
Lori A. Ehrlich 8th Essex
Joanne M. Comerford Hampshire, Franklin and Worcester
Christine P. Barber 34th Middlesex
Kay Khan 11th Middlesex
Susannah M. Whipps 2nd Franklin
José F. Tosado 9th Hampden
Brian M. Ashe 2nd Hampden
Tram T. Nguyen 18th Essex
Tram T. Nguyen 18th Essex
Tommy Vitolo 15th Norfolk
Elizabeth A. Malia 11th Suffolk
David Paul Linsky 5th Middlesex
Michael S. Day 31st Middlesex
Mary S. Keefe 15th Worcester
Paul W. Mark 2nd Berkshire
John J. Mahoney 13th Worcester
David M. Rogers 24th Middlesex
Daniel M. Donahue 16th Worcester
Adrian C. Madaro 1st Suffolk
Daniel J. Ryan 2nd Suffolk
Jonathan Hecht 29th Middlesex
Michelle L. Ciccolo 15th Middlesex
Kevin G. Honan 17th Suffolk
James B. Eldridge Middlesex and Worcester
Christina A. Minicucci 14th Essex
Kate Hogan 3rd Middlesex



3 of 20

Gerard J. Cassidy 9th Plymouth
Marjorie C. Decker 25th Middlesex
Michael D. Brady Second Plymouth and Bristol
James Arciero 2nd Middlesex
Michael J. Finn 6th Hampden
Sarah K. Peake 4th Barnstable
Denise C. Garlick 13th Norfolk
Jay D. Livingstone 8th Suffolk
Daniel J. Hunt 13th Suffolk
Tami L. Gouveia 14th Middlesex
Josh S. Cutler 6th Plymouth
Daniel R. Cullinane 12th Suffolk
Patricia D. Jehlen Second Middlesex
James J. O'Day 14th Worcester
Natalie M. Higgins 4th Worcester
Michelle M. DuBois 10th Plymouth
Edward F. Coppinger 10th Suffolk
Paul McMurtry 11th Norfolk
Paul F. Tucker 7th Essex
Joseph A. Boncore First Suffolk and Middlesex
Michael F. Rush Norfolk and Suffolk
Paul J. Donato 35th Middlesex
Marcos A. Devers 16th Essex
Liz Miranda 5th Suffolk
Paul R. Feeney Bristol and Norfolk
Aaron Vega 5th Hampden
James M. Murphy 4th Norfolk
Tricia Farley-Bouvier 3rd Berkshire
Alan Silvia 7th Bristol
David Henry Argosky LeBoeuf 17th Worcester
Joseph F. Wagner 8th Hampden
Harold P. Naughton, Jr. 12th Worcester
Andres X. Vargas 3rd Essex
Mindy Domb 3rd Hampshire
Alice Hanlon Peisch 14th Norfolk
Peter Capano 11th Essex
Sean Garballey 23rd Middlesex
John C. Velis 4th Hampden
Nika C. Elugardo 15th Suffolk



4 of 20

Kathleen R. LaNatra 12th Plymouth
David Biele 4th Suffolk
Sal N. DiDomenico Middlesex and Suffolk
Linda Dean Campbell 15th Essex
James K. Hawkins 2nd Bristol
Jon Santiago 9th Suffolk
Jonathan D. Zlotnik 2nd Worcester
Carolyn C. Dykema 8th Middlesex
Bruce J. Ayers 1st Norfolk
Chynah Tyler 7th Suffolk
Paul Brodeur 32nd Middlesex
Sonia Chang-Diaz Second Suffolk



5 of 20

HOUSE DOCKET, NO. 2370        FILED ON: 1/17/2019

HOUSE  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  .  No. 2810
By Ms. Benson of Lunenburg, a petition (accompanied by bill, House, No. 2810) of Jennifer E. 
Benson and others relative to the promotion green infrastructure and reduction of carbon 
emissions.  Telecommunications, Utilities and Energy.

The Commonwealth of Massachusetts

_______________

In the One Hundred and Ninety-First General Court
(2019-2020)

_______________

An Act to promote green infrastructure and reduce carbon emissions.

Be it enacted by the Senate and House of Representatives in General Court assembled, and by the authority 
of the same, as follows:

1 SECTION 1. Section 3 of chapter 25A of the Massachusetts General Laws, as appearing 

2 in the 2012 Official Edition, is hereby amended by inserting the following definitions:-

3 “Adult,” a resident of the Commonwealth age 18 or above.

4 “Minor,” a resident of the Commonwealth age 17 or below.

5 “Quintile 1,” the 20 percent of households in the Commonwealth with the lowest after-

6 tax incomes.

7 “Quintile 2,” the 20 percent of households in the Commonwealth with the next-to-lowest 

8 after-tax incomes; also termed those households with incomes from the 20th to 40th percentile of 

9 all households in the Commonwealth.



6 of 20

10 “Quintile 3,” the middle 20 percent of households in the Commonwealth based on after-

11 tax incomes; also termed those households from the 40th to 60th percentile of all households in 

12 the Commonwealth.

13 “Quintile 4,” the next to highest 20 percent of households based on after-tax incomes; 

14 also termed those households from the 60th to 80th percentile of all households in the 

15 Commonwealth.

16 “Quintile 5,” the 20 percent of households with the highest after-tax incomes of all 

17 households in the Commonwealth.

18 “DOR Commissioner”, the Commissioner of the Department of Revenue.

19 ''Greenhouse gas'', carbon dioxide (CO2), methane (CH4), nitrous oxide (N2O), 

20 hydrofluorocarbons (HFCs), perfluorocarbons (PFCs) and sulfur hexafluoride (SF6), and any 

21 other matter identified by the department of energy resources as a likely contributor to climate 

22 change.

23 “Greenhouse gas-emitting priority”, matter that emits or is capable of emitting a 

24 greenhouse gas when burned or released to the atmosphere and is identified as a priority under 

25 the terms of this act, except that natural gas, petroleum, coal and any solid, liquid or gaseous fuel 

26 derived therefrom shall be greenhouse gas-emitting priorities.

27 “Greenhouse gas pollution charges”, the charges imposed on each ton of CO2e pursuant 

28 to this chapter.

29 “Employer”, any person, corporation, partnership, governmental body, or other entity that 

30 has employees working in the commonwealth.



7 of 20

31 “Green Infrastructure Fund”, a fund whose revenues are derived from the pollution 

32 charges defined in this section, and whose funds are used to finance the development of green 

33 infrastructure, according to section 13B.

34 “Greenhouse gas pollution charges fund”, the greenhouse gas pollution charges fund 

35 established under section 13C, also called the “pollution charges fund.” of this chapter.

36 “Lifecycle Emissions,” greenhouse gas emissions that are released during phases of a fuel 

37 or other product’s life, including those emissions released during extraction, processing, 

38 transportation, and disposal.

39 “Motor vehicle fuel”, fuel for the operation of a motor vehicle, provided, that “fuel” and

40 “Motor vehicle” shall have the same meanings as defined in section one of chapter 64A.

41 “Total rebate shares,” the sum of all Commonwealth residents age 18 or older, plus one-

42 half the sum of all Commonwealth residents age 17 or younger.

43 “Resident” shall have the same meaning as defined in section one of chapter 62.

44 “Low-income households” are those with household incomes at or below 60 percent of 

45 the statewide median household income or 60 percent of the area median household income as 

46 calculated annually by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development.

47 “Low-income communities” are census tracts with median household incomes at or 

48 below 60 percent of the statewide median income.

49 “Rural households” are those residing in a municipality with a population density equal 

50 to or less than 500 residents per square mile of land in the municipality. 



8 of 20

51 “The EEA Secretary”, The Secretary of the Executive Office of Energy and 

52 Environmental Affairs

53

54 SECTION 2. Section 6 of chapter 25A of the General Laws, as so appearing, is hereby 

55 amended by inserting after the last paragraph the following:-

56 (13) administer the schedules of greenhouse gas pollution charges and the greenhouse gas 

57 pollution charges rebate fund, both established pursuant to this chapter. The executive office of 

58 energy and environmental affairs shall delegate all collection of greenhouse gas pollution 

59 charges, distribution of rebates, and any other appropriate functions to the department of 

60 revenue. The department of revenue will carry out all functions delegated to it by the executive 

61 office of energy and environmental affairs.

62 SECTION 3. Chapter 25A of the General Laws, as so appearing, is hereby amended by 

63 inserting after section 13 the following sections:-

64 25A:13A Greenhouse gas pollution schedule and charges

65 (a) The EEA Secretary shall, using the best information and science reasonably available, 

66 consider whether to identify any greenhouse gas-emitting matter, in addition to natural gas, 

67 petroleum, coal, and any solid, liquid or gaseous fuel derived therefrom, as a greenhouse gas-

68 emitting priority for the purposes of this chapter; except that emissions from farm animals and 

69 crops shall not be designated greenhouse gas-emitting priorities. 

70 (b) The EEA Secretary shall determine the schedule of greenhouse gas pollution charges 

71 authorized under this chapter by multiplying the CO2e of each greenhouse gas-producing 



9 of 20

72 substance by the charge or charges established herein. For the purpose of calculating said 

73 schedule, the EEA Secretary shall determine the average CO2e per unit of each greenhouse gas-

74 producing substance. For substances where the CO2e per unit is not precisely known, because 

75 the rate of leakage of the substance into the atmosphere is uncertain or for other reasons, the 

76 EEA Secretary shall use the best available information to estimate the average CO2e per unit of 

77 the substance used in the Commonwealth.

78 (c) The DOR commissioner, in consultation with the EEA Secretary, shall collect 

79 greenhouse gas pollution charges on the distribution or sale of greenhouse gas-emitting 

80 priorities. The charge in the first year of operation shall be $20 per ton of CO2e. Said charges 

81 shall increase by $5 every year until the rate is $40 per ton of CO2e. Beginning in the sixth year 

82 of implementation, the charge shall be annually defined as $5 multiplied by the total number of 

83 years since the fifth calendar year of implementation in which the EEA Secretary has determined 

84 that actual emissions have exceeded the annual emissions target for that calendar year, pursuant 

85 to Section 25A:13A(d), plus $40.

86 (d) Beginning in 2025, the EEA Secretary shall determine by no later than September 1st 

87 on an annual basis whether actual emissions of greenhouse gases from the preceding calendar 

88 year exceeded the annual emissions target for that year. If such a determination is made, the 

89 DOR commissioner shall update the greenhouse gas pollution charge on January 1st of the 

90 following calendar year. The annual emissions targets are defined as follows:

91 (1) Until 2030, the annual emissions target is equivalent to actual emissions in year one 

92 of implementation, minus a uniform rate of reduction in subsequent years such that the annual 



10 of 20

93 emissions target in 2030 is equal to the 2030 emissions limit as defined by chapter 21N, the 

94 Climate Protection & Green Economy Act.

95 (2) Between 2030 and 2040, the annual emissions target is defined as the 2030 emissions 

96 limit as defined by chapter 21N, the Climate Protection & Green Economy Act, minus a uniform 

97 rate of reduction in subsequent years such that the annual emissions target in 2040 is equal to the 

98 2040 emissions limit as defined in chapter 21N.

99 (3) Between 2040 and 2050, the annual emissions target is defined as the 2040 emissions 

100 limit as defined by chapter 21N, the Climate Protection & Green Economy Act, minus a uniform 

101 rate of reduction in subsequent years such that the annual emissions target in 2050 is equal to the 

102 2050 emissions limit as defined by chapter 21N.

103 (e) The EEA Secretary shall undertake all reasonable efforts to collect charges authorized 

104 pursuant to this chapter at the first point of distribution or sale within the commonwealth of a 

105 greenhouse gas-producing substance. Before 2025, the EEA Secretary shall amend current 

106 regulations, and develop new regulations if necessary, in order to measure and verify actual 

107 emissions of greenhouse gases from entities subject to carbon fees, in adherence with the 

108 timeframe described in Section 25A:13A(d). The regulations shall do all of the following:

109 (1) Require annual third-party verification of all entities subject to report greenhouse gas 

110 emissions.

111 (2) Make all reasonable efforts to promote consistency and streamlined reporting 

112 requirements across international, federal, and state greenhouse gas emission reporting programs.



11 of 20

113 (f) In the fourth year of implementation, and every two years thereafter, the EEA 

114 Secretary shall report to the house and senate committees on ways and means, the joint 

115 committee on telecommunications, utilities and energy, and the house and senate committees on 

116 global warming and climate change. Said reports shall consider whether any further adjustments 

117 in greenhouse gas pollution charges are recommended to account for inflation, to ensure progress 

118 towards reaching emissions limits for 2030, 2040, and 2050 included in or authorized by chapter 

119 21N, the Climate Protection & Green Economy Act, or, pursuant to section 13C(f)(2) of this 

120 chapter, to mitigate serious harm to economic sectors, economic sub-sectors or individual 

121 employers of the commonwealth caused by collection of greenhouse gas pollution charges.

122 (g) Subject to subsection (b) of this section, the EEA Secretary shall determine the 

123 amount of carbon dioxide equivalents released in the form of escaped methane due to the 

124 extraction, transport, or distribution of natural gas before the point of consumption in the state, 

125 and shall add an additional charge to the carbon price for all natural gas based on the rate 

126 specified in subsection (c) of this section.

127 (h) Greenhouse gas-emitting priorities may produce GHG emissions prior to and 

128 subsequent to their combustion or other use within the Commonwealth, including emissions 

129 during extraction, refining, processing, transportation, and disposal. Such emissions may be 

130 significant in relation to the emissions from combustion or other use within the Commonwealth. 

131 Within three (3) years of this act coming into effect, the EEA Secretary shall issue a report and 

132 recommendations to the General Court as to whether such “lifecycle” emissions should have the 

133 greenhouse gas pollution charge applied to them.



12 of 20

134 (i) Power plants regulated by the Regional Greenhouse Gas Initiative, as defined in 310 

135 CMR 7.70(1)(b), shall be exempt from the greenhouse gas pollution charges.

136 (j) Should the federal government, or a regional consortium of states, establish a carbon 

137 fee on the transportation or heating sectors, the DOR shall deduct the sum of payments made to 

138 other carbon price programs in the same year; provided, however, that the amount deducted may 

139 be no greater than the total amount of the carbon fee assessed by the DOR Commissioner.

140 25A:13B Green Infrastructure Fund

141 (a) There shall be established on the books of the commonwealth a separate fund to be 

142 known as the Green Infrastructure Fund (GIF). The DOR commissioner shall deposit 30% of 

143 proceeds collected under section 13A into said fund. The Green Infrastructure Fund will support 

144 investments in clean energy, clean transportation, and resiliency to the local impacts of climate 

145 change. Eligible projects shall include but not be limited to: investments in public transit, electric 

146 vehicles, electric vehicle infrastructure, and other modes of clean transportation; expansion of in-

147 state renewable energy systems; energy efficiency and renewable energy investments in housing, 

148 municipal infrastructure, and public school buildings; and loan programs for small business 

149 climate resiliency, renewable energy, and efficiency upgrades. Funding for household projects 

150 shall include resources that enable renter households to access the benefits of energy efficiency 

151 and/or renewable energy.

152 (b) Governance

153 (1) A Green Infrastructure Fund Board of Directors shall be created, with its members 

154 chosen by the Governor of the Commonwealth. The EEA Secretary shall serve as Chair of the 

155 Green Infrastructure Fund Board, with 17 members representing: (i) the Department of 



13 of 20

156 Transportation; (ii) the Department of Environmental Protection; (iii) the Department of Energy 

157 Resources; (iv) the Department of Housing and Community Development; (v) the Office of the 

158 Treasurer; (vi) the Massachusetts Clean Energy Center; (vii) small business; (viii) large 

159 commercial/industrial business; (ix) organized labor; (x) state residents; (xi) low-income 

160 residents; (xii) municipalities; (xiii) clean energy; (xiv) public transportation; (xv) environmental 

161 protection; and (xvi) two separate representatives from regional planning associations 

162 representing different regions of the state.

163 (2) The Massachusetts Clean Energy Center (CEC), with the guidance of the Green 

164 Infrastructure Fund Board of Directors (GIF Board), shall develop and issue two-year plans for 

165 expenditure of the GIF funds. The CEC may assign responsibility for administering portions of 

166 the funds and plans to state agencies outside its authority, including but not limited to the 

167 Massachusetts Department of Transportation, the Massachusetts Department of Energy 

168 Resources, the Massachusetts Department of Environmental Protection, the Massachusetts 

169 Department of Education, and the Executive Office of Housing and Economic Development.

170 (3) Municipal governments and regional agencies serving municipalities, including 

171 regional transit authorities, are eligible to apply for funding from the GIF, through a grant 

172 procedure to be developed by the CEC under the direction of the GIF Board. The CEC must 

173 make technical assistance available as part of this grant procedure, using funds specified in 

174 Section 13B(b)(4).

175 (4) The Green Infrastructure Fund shall be administered by the CEC using up to 5% of 

176 Green Infrastructure Fund proceeds to cover administrative costs, including support from expert 



14 of 20

177 consultants, technical assistance to municipal governments and regional agencies, and program 

178 outreach.

179 (c) Investment 

180 (1) Priority disbursements will be awarded to projects that concur with investment 

181 principles established by the GIF Board, in consultation with the public. Among these principles, 

182 all funded projects must facilitate, directly or indirectly, reductions of greenhouse gas emissions 

183 or provide resilience to the local impacts of climate change.

184 (2) The investment plan shall allocate a minimum of 40 percent of the available moneys 

185 in the fund to programs and projects that benefit individual low-income households, regardless of 

186 location, and to larger-scale projects located within the boundaries of, and benefiting individuals 

187 living in, low-income communities.

188 (3) Any funding guidelines developed for administering agencies pursuant to Section 13B 

189 shall include guidelines for how administering agencies should maximize and measure benefits 

190 for low-income households and communities, provided further that all construction, 

191 reconstruction, alteration, installation, demolition, maintenance or repair paid through the Green 

192 Infrastructure Fund shall be subject to Massachusetts General Law Chapter 149 Sections 26 to 

193 27F inclusive, Massachusetts General Law Chapter 149 Section 29, and Massachusetts General 

194 Law Chapter 30 Section 39M.

195 (d) Annual Reporting

196 (1) The CEC shall submit an annual report to the appropriate committees of the 

197 Legislature on the status of projects funded pursuant to this bill and their outcomes.



15 of 20

198 (2) Administering agencies shall report to the CEC, and the CEC shall include in the 

199 report, a description of how the administering agencies have fulfilled legislative requirements 

200 pursuant to Section 13B(a) and Section 13B(c).

201 25A:13C Greenhouse gas pollution charges fund

202 (a) There shall be established on the books of the commonwealth a separate fund to be 

203 known as the greenhouse gas pollution charges fund. The DOR commissioner shall deposit into 

204 said fund all proceeds collected under section 13A that remain after distribution of funds to the 

205 Green Infrastructure Fund. None of said proceeds shall fund government operations of the 

206 commonwealth, other than to pay for reasonable administrative costs as provided under sub-

207 section (b) of this section.

208 (b) The DOR commissioner shall disburse all greenhouse gas pollution charge proceeds 

209 as follows. 75 percent of the moneys shall be put into a household fund that is part of the 

210 greenhouse gas pollution charges fund. 25 percent of the moneys shall be put into an employers’ 

211 fund that is part of the greenhouse gas pollution charges fund. The DOR commissioner may 

212 retain a reasonable amount of charge proceeds to pay for the costs of administering the activities 

213 authorized by this chapter. Proceeds shall be available for the purposes enumerated in this 

214 section without appropriation.

215 (c) HOUSEHOLD FUND -- Of the funds transferred to the household fund, 25 percent of 

216 the total funds shall be used as follows:

217 (1) Ten (10) percent of the household rebate fund shall be distributed to households in 

218 quintile 1, as defined in Section 1 above. This 10 percent shall be divided by the sum of the 

219 adults in quintile one plus one-half the minors in quintile one, with the resulting number termed 



16 of 20

220 the “quintile 1 initial rebate.” Each household in quintile 1 shall receive a rebate equal to the 

221 number of adults in the household times the quintile 1 initial rebate, plus the number of children 

222 in the household times one-half the quintile 1 initial rebate.

223 (2) Ten (10) percent of the household rebate fund shall be distributed to the households in 

224 quintile 2. This 10 percent shall be divided by the sum of the adults in quintile 2 plus one-half the 

225 minors in quintile 2, with the resulting number termed the “quintile 2 initial rebate.” Each 

226 household in quintile 2 shall receive a rebate equal to the number of adults in the household 

227 times the quintile 2 initial rebate, plus the number of children in the household times one-half the 

228 quintile 2 initial rebate.

229 (3) Five (5) percent of the household rebate fund shall be distributed to the households in 

230 Quintile 3. This five (5) percent shall be divided by the sum of the adults in quintile 3 plus one-

231 half the minors in quintile 3, with the resulting number termed the “quintile 3 initial rebate.” 

232 Each household in quintile 3 shall receive a rebate equal to the number of adults in the household 

233 times the quintile 3 initial rebate, plus the number of children in the household times one-half the 

234 quintile 3 initial rebate.

235 (d) The remaining 75 percent of the household fund shall be distributed as follows:

236 (1) The DOR commissioner shall direct a portion of the moneys to households in the 

237 form of motor fuel rebates, and a separate portion of the moneys to households in the form of 

238 home heating rebates. These portions are calculated as a percentage of annual carbon fee revenue 

239 derived from the sale of motor fuel and the sale of heating fuels to households, multiplied by 

240 total available moneys in the household fund after allocations in Section 13C(c) are carried out. 



17 of 20

241 (2) Of the money directed to motor fuel rebates pursuant to Section 13C(d)(1), rural 

242 households, as defined in Section 1 above, shall receive a greater rebate per adult than non-rural 

243 households. The DOR Commissioner shall direct motor fuel rebates to each household in the 

244 commonwealth, such that:

245 (i) Non-rural households receive a flat rebate per adult, and a flat half rebate per minor.

246 (ii) Rural households receive a rebate per adult that is 1.3 times greater than the flat 

247 rebate per adult received by non-rural households. Rural households receive a rebate per minor 

248 that is 1.3 times greater than the flat half rebate per minor received by non-rural households.

249 (3) Ten (10) percent of the funds calculated in Section 13C(d)(1) that derive from charges 

250 collected on the sale of heating fuels to households shall be allocated to the Commonwealth’s 

251 Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program and transferred to the department of housing and 

252 community development for incorporation into that program, provided that DHCD shall have 

253 discretion to determine eligibility for these funds.

254 (4) The funds remaining in the household fund after the allocation of funds in Section 

255 13C(d)(2) and Section 13C(d)(3) shall be divided by the total rebate shares, as defined in Section 

256 1 above, with the resulting number termed the “remaining rebate per adult.” Each household, 

257 across all quintiles, shall receive a rebate equal to the remaining rebate per adult times the 

258 number of adults in the household plus the remaining rebate per adult times one-half number of 

259 children in the household.

260 (e) In rebating greenhouse gas pollution charge proceeds, the DOR Commissioner shall 

261 coordinate with officials of the executive office of energy and environmental affairs, the 

262 executive office of health and human services, the executive office of housing and economic 



18 of 20

263 development and other agencies in making all reasonable efforts to identify the names and 

264 addresses of all residents, with special attention to the names and addresses of low-income 

265 residents, so that they can receive rebates expeditiously.

266 (f) EMPLOYERS FUND -- The DOR Commissioner shall allocate the remaining 25 

267 percent of the greenhouse gas pollution charge fund to the employers fund, to be distributed as 

268 follows: 

269 (1) The DOR commissioner shall allocate $1 million of the employers fund annually to 

270 the Rapid Response Set-Aside fund, solely for the purpose of providing assistance to workers 

271 and communities experiencing displacement, loss of tax revenue, or other forms of economic 

272 loss due to the shrinkage of fossil fuel industries.

273 (2) The DOR commissioner, in consultation with the EEA Secretary and the 

274 commissioner of housing and economic development, shall, with special attention to 

275 manufacturing, agriculture, fisheries, and local governments, identify economic sectors or 

276 economic sub-sectors at risk of serious negative impacts as a consequence of the charges 

277 collected pursuant to this chapter. The commissioner may, as mitigation, calculate the total 

278 proceeds collected from said sectors or subsectors and may apportion part or all of said proceeds 

279 to the affected sector or sub-sector, provided that the sum of these rebates does not exceed the 

280 total available moneys in the employer fund. In order to provide such mitigation, the DOR 

281 commissioner shall show that such impacts are likely to occur, due to competition from 

282 employers outside the Commonwealth in combination with energy costs constituting a 

283 substantial fraction of total operating costs in the economic sector or sub-sector.



19 of 20

284 (2) Should additional moneys remain in the employer fund after distribution pursuant to 

285 Section 13C(f)(1) and 13C(f)(2), the DOR commissioner shall rebate the remaining employer 

286 funds to all other employers not included in Section 13C(f)(1) or Section 13D(b), including those 

287 employers otherwise exempt from taxes under chapter 63 due to their status as not-for- profit 

288 organizations or government entities. The DOR Commissioner shall distribute these funds such 

289 that each employer receives a flat rate of compensation times the number of full time equivalent 

290 employees.

291 (g) The DOR commissioner shall not be subject to penalties or lawsuits for damages if 

292 the charges collected under this chapter are not precisely equal to rebates returned under this 

293 chapter; provided, that the commissioner shall make all reasonable efforts to return to residents 

294 and employers in the aggregate all charges collected under this chapter, except for those funds 

295 placed in the fund for green infrastructure.

296 25A:13D Regulations; Miscellaneous

297 (a) The DOR commissioner and EEA Secretary shall promulgate rules and regulations 

298 necessary to carry out the provisions of this chapter.

299 (b) If any covered fuel or its derivative is used by a government agency whose primary 

300 purpose is to provide public transportation by bus, van, rail, ferry, or other means that reduce the 

301 amount of driving by private motor vehicles, the DOR commissioner shall fully compensate or 

302 exempt these agencies for their total costs associated with this chapter.

303 (c) The DOR commissioner shall do at least one of the following: (i) Provide rebates to 

304 low and moderate income households twice each year in advance of the annual heating season 

305 and summer cooling season; (ii) distribute part or all of the annual expected value of household 



20 of 20

306 rebates to low and moderate-income households prior to collecting greenhouse gas charges in 

307 year one; or (iii) otherwise set schedules and methods for distribution of rebates that ensure low 

308 and moderate-income households obtain rebates corresponding to the time schedule in which 

309 they can be expected to be paying greenhouse gas pollution charges. 

310 (d) The commissioner may issue additional rebates or declare exemptions from charges in 

311 instances where charges have been paid but no emissions occur or are anticipated to occur.

312 (e) The EEA Secretary shall study the feasibility of imposing and collecting additional 

313 greenhouse gas emission charges on emissions attributable to biomass. The report shall include 

314 an analysis of the feasibility and expense of (i) calculating a reasonably accurate current 

315 statistical baseline, specific to the Commonwealth, of such emissions, and (ii) under what 

316 conditions biomass usage should be exempt from carbon fees. Within nine months of the 

317 effective date of this act, the commissioner shall submit the report to the house and senate 

318 committees on ways and means, the joint committee on telecommunications, utilities, and 

319 energy, and the house and senate committees on global warming and climate change.

320 (f) Within three years of the effective date of this legislation, the EEA Secretary shall 

321 prepare a report on options for and the implications of collecting charges for emissions of CO2e 

322 resulting from carbon-generated electricity produced or distributed in the commonwealth. The 

323 implications considered shall include, but not be limited to, potential effects on the market for 

324 emission allowances created by the regional greenhouse gas initiative.

325 (g) Rebates distributed pursuant to Section 13C shall not be counted in determining 

326 eligibility for other state programs with income limitations. To the degree possible, said rebates 

327 shall not count towards income limitations for federal programs.



Agenda Item: 5F2 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Tel:  508-349-7004   Fax: 508-349-5505 

   
 
 
 

 
Governor Charles Baker 
Massachusetts State House 
24 Beacon Street 
Office of the Governor, Room 280 
Boston, MA 02133 
 
Speaker of the House of Representatives Robert A. DeLeo 
Massachusetts State House 
24 Beacon Street 
Room 356 
Boston, MA 02133 
 
Senate President Karen Spilka 
Massachusetts State House 
24 Beacon Street 
Room 332 
Boston, MA 02133 
 
Members of the 191st General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts 
Massachusetts State House 
24 Beacon Street 
Boston, MA 02133 
 
Subject: Local Officials Supporting Massachusetts Carbon Pricing Legislation 

 
Dear Governor Baker, Speaker of the House Robert DeLeo, Senate President Karen Spilka, and 
Members of the 191st General Court of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, 
 

We, the undersigned elected and appointed officials of municipalities from across the Commonwealth, 
write in support of carbon pollution pricing being implemented in our state. We ask that you pass An 
Act to promote green infrastructure and reduce carbon emissions (H.2810) before the end of the 
current legislative session (2019-2020). 
 

Massachusetts has a history of leadership on the issues of national importance, from healthcare to 
public education to marriage equality to clean water. Now we should step up in meaningfully 
addressing one of the most pressing challenges we face: climate change. 

 
As local officials, we are already facing the impacts of climate change first hand in our communities. 

Coastal cities and towns have experienced record flooding and damage from more powerful storms – 
but impacts are not only limited to our sea shore. Inland communities are facing extreme heat, 
drought, and inland flooding that threatens small businesses, stable municipal budgets, and the health 
of our most vulnerable citizens. 

 
If we are to counteract these issues, we need comprehensive funding that invests where it matters: 

 



fossil fuel use in our buildings (to increase energy efficiencies and access cost savings from heating 
with renewables), clean transportation (to electrify our bus fleets and increase access to regional 
mass transit), and climate adaptation (to fund innovative solutions to local climate threats). An Act to 
promote green infrastructure and reduce carbon emissions (H.2810) is a key policy that will allow us 
to achieve this. It invests up to $6 billion every 10 years in green infrastructure like local clean 
transportation, climate adaptation, renewable energy, and electrification for municipal fleets. 

 
Among the local benefits of this legislation are: 
-- Funding clean transportation options like local electric charging stations and the electrification of 
municipal vehicles fleets (e.g. school buses). 
-- Dedicated funding for local clean energy and climate adaptation. This includes microgrids, modern 
seawall upgrades, and planning that builds upon the state’s existing MVP program. 
-- Monies directed towards investments that reduce energy costs for municipalities and school 
districts. 
 
At the same time, it has 1) a net beneficial impact on statewide economic growth (predicted to 

increase Gross State Product by $600 million), 2) creates over ten thousand local jobs, and 3) is one 
of the best climate policies when it comes to creating predictability for small businesses. 

 
We respectfully ask that you pass H.2810 in the current legislative session (2019-2020). This is an 

important step in beginning to make the critical investments in our local communities that protect us 
from worsening climate change impacts, save money for our municipalities, and increase the 
wellbeing of all our constituents. 
 
The undersigned, 
 
 
_____________________________    _____________________________ 
Janet Worthington, Chair     Robert Weinstein, Vice-Chair 
 
 
_____________________________    _____________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Clerk      Susan Areson 
 
 
Truro Select Board 



  

                          Agenda Item: 5F3 

 
The purpose of this letter is twofold.  
 
The first is to collect email contact information from as many Energy Committees as possible in 
Massachusetts.  
     Most Town Energy and Climate Action Committees are staffed by like minded volunteers with a common 
goal: Help mitigate climate Change and prepare their city or town to adapt to its effects. Few of these 
committees have contact emails on their Town websites. Although at times Towns may compete for the same 
State grants the committees have much to offer each other through information sharing and support. If your 
town wishes to connect with other Energy Committees respond to rehigginssteele@gmail.com.  I will share the 
list of towns and emails with all who respond. 
 
The second is to inform you of legislation that could shape Committee goals and help fund projects in Climate 
Change mitigation and adaptation. Perhaps your committee may support one or both. 
 
Energy Committees, Town Boards and concerned citizens could help educate our fellow citizens on 
the need for a carbon tax to reduce emissions while raising revenue returning rebates to the public 
and financing grants for municipalities.  
 
Here are two of the several initiatives in the pipeline; one regional, one state that are close to being 
enacted: 
 
 
The Transportation and Climate Initiative (TCI) has been alluded to in several Boston Globe op-eds of late 
Governor Baker and the Executive Branch support this regional initiative: 
 
Excerpt from the TCI web site below: 
 
Transportation and Climate Initiative (TCI) jurisdictions are developing a regional policy for low-carbon 
transportation following the December 18, 2018 statement by nine states and Washington DC committing to: 
“…design a regional low-carbon transportation policy proposal that would cap and reduce carbon emissions 
from the combustion of transportation fuels through a cap-and-invest program or other pricing mechanism… 
[and]… to complete the policy development process within one year, after which each jurisdiction will decide 
whether to adopt and implement the policy.” 
 
The TCI jurisdictions also shared additional detail on the timeline for the TCI regional policy development 
process for the remainder of 2019 and 2020, including additional opportunities for public input and feedback. 
• October 1, 2019 – Release of framework for a draft regional policy proposal 
• October/November 2019 – Gather and consider public input on framework 
• December 2019 – Release of a regional policy proposal in the form of a draft Memorandum of 

Understanding (MOU), accompanied by modeling results that estimate the energy and emissions 
implications of different cap levels and investment scenarios, as well as potential costs and benefits of 
different program design options. 

• January/February 2020 – Gather and consider public input on Draft MOU 
• Spring 2020 – Jurisdictions release a final Memorandum of Understanding. At this point, each 

jurisdiction will decide whether to sign the MOU and participate in the regional program. 
• Spring –  Fall 2020 – Participating jurisdictions develop a “model rule” and take any legislative steps 

that could be needed to implement the regional program. 
• 2021 – Jurisdictions conduct rulemaking process to adopt regulations. 
• As early as 2022 –  Program implementation begins.” 
•  

This initiative is weighted toward transportation, Governor Baker would like to use the revenue  to support 
Transportation Bonds aimed at easing congestion, improving public transportation, EV charging stations, etc/ 
NOTE THE TCI START DATE 2022 AT THE EARLIEST 

mailto:rehigginssteele@gmail.com
mailto:rehigginssteele@gmail.com
https://www.transportationandclimate.org/nine-states-and-dc-design-regional-approach-cap-greenhouse-gas-pollution-transportation
https://www.transportationandclimate.org/nine-states-and-dc-design-regional-approach-cap-greenhouse-gas-pollution-transportation


  

                          Agenda Item: 5F3 

 
The Benson Bill H.2810 is in the Transportation, Energy and Utilities Committee in The Massachusetts State 
House of Representatives. 
A fee is assessed on fossil fuel wholesalers when the product enters the state. 
•  $20/ton of pollution, increasing each year by $5/ton until it reaches $40/ton 
•  Methane leakage prior to the combustion is included in the natural gas fee  
•  If Massachusetts does not meet carbon emissions reductions targets after th efirst 5 years, the 

price will increase $5/ton for every year targets are not met 
• 70% of the fees are returned to consumers and businesses via rebates to offset any increases in 

fuel prices. 
• Rebates are progressive: low- and moderate-income households get backmore in rebates than 

they are expected to spend on price increases 
• Rebates are distributed so they correspond to when fees are paid. 
• Funding for home heating assistance will be significantly increased 
• Households in rural communities get additional rebates, because of longer commutes and lack of 

public transit. 
• Impacted industries including local governments, agriculture, fisheries and 
• manufacturing will receive higher rebates than other employers 
• $1 Million will be allocated for transition of workers in the fossil fuel industry 
30% of the fee will go to a Green Infrastructure Fund generating millions of 
dollars to accelerate the transition to a clean economy. 
• Communities can apply for the funds with 40% of the funding targeted to low income 
cities and towns. 
• Investments can include public transportation, energy efficiency in schools, 
public buildings and housing, and climate resiliency and more 
 
H.2810 has a broader range of spending vs the narrower transportation direction of the TCI. The 
Benson Bill is ready to go now.  It needs to be voted out of Committee to the House Floor.  
 
Bills will incur a gas tax as part of the revenue raising mechanism. TCI is estimated at about nineteen 
cents a gallon; H.2810 around sixteen or seventeen cents. 
 
Disincentives like a gas tax are as important as incentives. 
 
A person who uses 30 gallons a week would spend an additional $ 5.70 under the TCI, 
$ 5.10 under H.2810.  If H2810 became law in 2020 and the TCI in 2022 the combined total would be 
about $ 11.80 a week, a small price to pay for our collective future while improving our quality of life 
now. 
 
Pease support one or both of these initiatives 
 
It is important that H.2810 be voted out of Committee for floor debate before mid January otherwise  
the Bill dies and we miss an important immediate date for education and action. 
 
Thank You 
 
Bob Higgins-Steele   



  

                          Agenda Item: 5F3 

PO Box 1039 
Truro, MA 02666 
978-424-5749 
 
 



 

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 or 124  Fax: 508-349-5505 
 

 
 
 

6.  CONSENT AGENDA 
A. Review/Approve and Authorize Signature:  

1. FY19 CDBG Housing Rehab Sub-Grantee Contract 
2. Covanta SEMASS contract agreement   

B. Review and Approve 2020 Annual Business Licenses: Box Lunch, Savory and the Sweet Escape, 
and Salty Market   

C. Review and Approve Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission 2019 Annual Report 
D. Review and Approve Renewal of Aquaculture Development Area Licenses-John Burns and Stephen 

Roderick  
E. Review and Approve Select Board Minutes-December 5, 2019  

 
  

 

 



1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                                   Select Board Agenda Item  

 
DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 
 
ITEM: Contract for FY19 CDBG Housing Rehab Sub-Grantee Contract  
 
EXPLANATION:  Attached for your review, approval and authorization for the Chair to sign, is the award of a 
contract to Lower Cape Community Development Corporation, dba Cape CDP, for the FY19 CDBG Housing 
Rehabilitation contract.  
 
You will note that there was one bidder to the RFP issued by Bailey Boyd Associates.  The Town currently 
works with this company and their work has been exceptional.  Bailey Boyd Associates recommends that the 
Truro Select Board award the FY19 CDBG Housing Rehabilitation contract to The Lower Cape Community 
Development Corporation.   
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  Funding through the CDBG program through an agreement with the 
Massachusetts Department of Housing and Community Development (“DHCD”.) 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The funding from DHCD cannot be utilized until the Housing Rehabilitation 
Services contract is in place.  
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the contract with Lower Cape Community Development 
Corporation (Cape CDP) for professional services for the FY19 CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Sub-Grantee 
Contract, and to authorize the Chair to sign.  
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Alice Boyd Grant Administrator Memorandum 
2. CDP and Truro Agreement  

 

            Consent Agenda Item:  6A1 
 
 
 
 



          Consent Agenda Item: 6A1



AGREEMENT 

BY AND BETWEEN 

THE TOWN OF TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS 

AND 

THE LOWER CAPE COD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION DBA 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 

nns AGREEMENT, was made as of the 17th day ofDecember, 2019 by and between the Town of Truro, 
Massachusetts (hereinafter referred as the MUNICIPALITY) and The Lower Cape Community Development 
Corporation dba Community Development Partnership (hereinafter referred to as the CONSUL TANT). 

WITNESSETH THAT: 

WHEREAS, the MUNICIPALITY of 1RURO has entered into an agreement with the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts' (hereinafter "Commonwealth") Department of Housing and Community Development 
(hereinafter "DHCD"), Massachusetts Community Development Block Grant Program (hereinafter "Mass. 
CDBG") to undertake a regional community development program of housing rehabilitation (hereinafter 
"Program") pursuant to the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 (hereinafter "Act"), as 
amended, and regulations thereunder, and 

WHEREAS, professional services relating to the implementation and administration of the Program are sought 
to assist the MUNICIPALITY in the timely achievement of its Mass. CDBG Housing Rehabilitation Grant 
Program objectives. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO DO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. ENGAGEMENT OF CONSULTANT: The MUNICIPALITY hereby engages the CONSULTANT
to perform the services set forth herein and the CONSUL TANT hereby accepts the engagement.

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES: The CONSULTANT shall perform the necessary services as described in
the approved proposal to the MUN1CIPALITY of Truro, which is incorporated by reference herein as
Attachment A.

3. RESPONSIBILITY OF THE MUNICIPALITY: The MUNICIPALITY shall assume responsibility
for assisting the CONSULTANT insofar as possible for the purpose of efficiency and furnishing the
CONSUL TANT with information needed to satisfactorily complete the services.

3.1 The MUNICIPALITY shall designate a project representative authorized to work with the 
CONSULTANT with respect to the project. The MUNICIPALITY'S representative is Alice Boyd, Grant 
Administrator. TELEPHONE 508-430-4499. 

4.1 REPORTING: The CONSUL TANT will submit written reports to the MUNICIPALITY on the status 
of the professional services, according to the schedule and dates specified below, or at other times as required 
by an information request or reporting requirement of Mass. CDBG. 

REPORT: 
DATE DUE: 

Quarterly Reports each quarter through closeout 
The 8th day of each quarter 

        Consent Agenda Item: 6A1

















1 
 

 

TOWN OF TRURO 
 
 
 

 Select Board Agenda Item  
 

DEPARTMENT:  Administration  
 
REQUESTOR:  Jarrod Cabral, DPW Director 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 
 
ITEM:  Covanta SEMASS contract agreement   
 
EXPLANATION:  The Town’s solid waste disposal contract will expire on December 31, 2019.  
The new contract will run from January 1, 2020 – December 31, 2024. Town Counsel 
negotiated the terms on behalf of the Town and staff verified that the proposed rates are 
consistent with the current waste disposal market. 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): Annually funded at Town Meeting    
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The Town will operate without a solid waste disposal contract 
and could be subject to increasing disposal rates.                
 
SUGGESTED ACTION:  MOTION TO approve the solid waste disposal contract with Covanta 
Semass and to authorize the Chair of the Select Board to sign the contract.     
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Covanta Semass Procurement process 
2. Municipal Solid Waste Disposal Agreement 
 

 

               Agenda Item: 6A2  
 
 
 
 



 

    Consent Agenda Item: 6A2  

Covanta SEMASS Procurement process 

  Contract: Expires December 31, 2019  

• Began negotiations with SEMASS May of 2019 
• Requested proposals from EL Harvey and New Bedford Waste 
• Both proposals were at $90.00 per ton with annual increases  
• EL Harvey too far away, New Bedford Waste unreliable           
• The Town consulted with  

o Town Council  
o Neighboring Communities  
o Kari Parcell, Municipal Assistance Coordinator for Mass DEP 
o Patty Daley, Deputy Director, Cape Cod Commission        

• Findings 
o Five of 6 Boston Districts renewed contracts July 1, 2019 beginning at $94.82 per ton 
o Milton renewed contract July 1, 2019 beginning at $94.82 per ton 
o Barnstable received notice of a fee increase beginning January 1, 2020 at $94.00 per ton 
o Orleans received notice of a fee increase beginning January 1, 2020 at $93.00 per ton 
o Wellfleet received notice of a fee increase beginning January 1, 2020 at $94.00 per ton             

      

• With little to no market competition in the region the expectation is the price will rise above 
$100.00 per ton.  The Towns of Rockland and Chatham have received the same terms from 
Covanta SEMASS that we have.   

• Our solid waste tonnage has dropped 303 tons since July 1, 2017 through December 1, 2019.  I 
will not be recommending annual permit fee changes at the time.   

 

Sincerely, 

Jarrod J. Cabral 
Director  
Department of Public works 
Truro MA 02666  
  
   
 



Consent Agenda Item: 6A2

































 

Consent Agenda Item: 6B 
 

TOWN OF TRURO 
        Select Board Agenda Item 

 
 

DEPARTMENT: Licensing Department 
 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant  
 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE: December 17, 2019  
 

ITEM: Approval of Renewal of 2020 Business Licenses: 
Common Victualler License-Truro Box Lunch, Savory and the Sweet Escape and Salty Market 

                                              
EXPLANATION: Issuance of the Common Victualler License is under the authority of the Select Board as 
Local Licensing Authorities. 
 
If you approve these licenses for renewal, the license will be issued only upon compliance with all regulations, 
receipt of the necessary fees, proof of taxes paid in full for the current fiscal year and prior approval of the Food 
Service License by the Health Agent or Board of Health. The Food Service Licenses for Truro Box Lunch and 
Salty Market were issued by the Health Agent. Savory and the Sweet Escape food service licenses are pending 
the Health Agent’s issuance. There were no reported issues with these establishments in 2019. 

 
 

Mass General Law 
     Licenses & Permits 

Issued by Select Board 
 

Names of Businesses 

Chapter 140 § 2 Common Victualler 
(Cooking, Preparing and Serving 

food) 

     Truro Box Lunch  
                  Savory and the Sweet Escape 

Salty Market 
 IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: The applicants will not be issued their Licenses to operate.  

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2020 annual Common Victualer License for Truro Box Lunch, 
Savory and Sweet Escape and Salty Market upon compliance with all regulations and receipt of the necessary 
fees. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Renewal Application for 2020: Truro Box Lunch  
2. Renewal Application for 2020: Savory and the Sweet Escape  
3. Renewal Application for 2020: Salty Market  
 



                              Agenda Item: 6B1 



















Consent Agenda Item:  6B2

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15 January 15





January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15

January 
15



January 15











SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE

BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED

ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N

WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

12/10/2019

Automatic Data Processing Insurance Agency, Inc.

1 Adp Boulevard

Roseland NJ 07068

SAVORY ON THE CAPE INC

316 ROUTE 6

TRURO MA 02666

Hartford Casualty Insurance Company 29424

1326637

A N N 04/09/2019 04/09/2020
100,000

100,000

500,000

Town of Truro

Attn: Nicole Scoullar

24 Town Hall Road

Truro MA 02666



Consent Agenda Item:  6B3

January 15

January 15

January 15

January 15 January 15





January 15

January 15

January 15



January 15







January 15



January 15









 

Consent Agenda Item: 6C 

TOWN OF TRURO 
   Select Board Agenda Item 

 
 

DEPARTMENT: Administration/Licensing 

REQUESTOR: Nicole Tudor, Executive Assistant 

REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 

ITEM: Review and Approval of the 2019 ABCC (Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission) 
Annual Report 

 
EXPLANATION: In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, every city and town 
in the Commonwealth that issues retail alcohol licenses must submit an Annual Report for Alcoholic Beverage 
Licenses issued from their respective towns including the total numbers of licenses, fees, revenue generated 
and notice of any violations. 

 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A 

 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED: There will be no report submitted from Truro. In accordance with MGL, the report 
must be submitted to the State prior to the February 15, 2020. 

 
SUGGESTED ACTION: MOTION TO approve the 2019 Annual Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission report 
for submission to the State. 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. 2019 Annual ABCC Report from Truro  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



                                                       TOWN OF TRURO - ANNUAL REPORT FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES Page 1 of 2 
 

                                                                                          Consent Agenda Item: 6C1  

TOWN OF TRURO 
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA  02666 
Licensing Department 

Tel:  508-349-7004, Extension: 110 & 124 Fax: 508-349-5505 
                  Email: ntudor@truro-ma.gov & nscoullar@truro-ma.gov  
 
                                                                                          December 17, 2019 

The Alcoholic Beverage Control Commission 
ATT: Ryan Melville  
Licensing Supervisor 
239 Causeway Street, 1st Floor 
Boston, MA 02114 
 
 
In accordance with Chapter 138 § 10A of the Massachusetts General Laws, we submit our 2019 Annual Report 
for Alcoholic Beverage Licenses issued in the Town of Truro: 
 

Annual Report for 2019 
 

Class of Licenses           Number Issued        Fee set____ Revenue Collected 
 
All Alcoholic Beverages - Restaurants 
 Annual  - Montano’s Restaurant                              1       $1,650.00                      $1,650.00 
 Seasonal - Blackfish, Highland Light Café,                6       $1,650.00                    $9, 900.00 
       Terra Luna, Top Mast Café, Whitman House,                                                                                   $11,550.00 
       Captain’s Choice     
         
All Alcoholic Beverages - Package Stores 
 Annual - Pamet Valley                                           1       $1,650.00                    $1,650.00 
 Seasonal - Salty Market, Fullers’        2       $1,650.00                    $3, 300.00 
                                                                                                                                                       $4,950.00  
All Alcoholic Beverages – General on Premises    
 Annual            0       $1,650.00                    $0.00 
 Seasonal -Beach Point Health and Swim Club     1       $1,650.00                      $1650.00 
                                                                                                                                                       $1650.00 
Wine & Malt – General on Premises        
            Annual                                                                  0                     $1,350.00                       $0.00 
            Seasonal - Payomet                                              1                     $1,350.00                       $1,350.00 
                                                                                                                                                        $1,350.00 
Wine & Malt - Restaurants  
 Annual  - Chequessett Chocolate        1       $1,350.00                      $1,350.00 
 Seasonal – Avenue D                                          1       $1,350.00                    $1,350.00 
                                                                                                                                              $2,700.00 
Wine & Malt - Package Stores 
 Annual            0       $1,350.00                    $0.00   
 Seasonal - Jams          1       $1,350.00                    $1,350.00 
                                                                                                                                                       $1,350.00 

 

mailto:ntudor@truro-ma.gov
mailto:nscoullar@truro-ma.gov


                                                       TOWN OF TRURO - ANNUAL REPORT FOR ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSES Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Class of Licenses    Number Issued     Fee set____           Revenue Collected 
Club                                                                           0                          $200.00                           $0.00 
                                                               
Farm Winery Pouring License    1     $200.00                     $200.00  
Farm Distillery Pouring License    1     $400.00                     $400.00 
(Truro Vineyards of Cape Cod)                                                                                                      $600.00  
 
 
Special (One Day) All Alcoholic Beverages: 4     $75.00        $300.00* 
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally. 
Special (One Day) Wine and Malt:   3     $50.00        $150.00* 
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally. 
Special (One Day) Wine Only:                                1                         $50.00                            $50.00 
*The Local Authorities waive a portion of the fee for non-profit organizations that benefit its citizens, either 
educationally or culturally. 
Farmers’ Market License                                         0                         $25.00                            $0.00    
                                                                                                                      $500.00 
            
Total Revenue                                $24, 650.00 
 
There were no violations in 2019.   
 
  
 
_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Jan Worthington, Chair                 Robert Weinstein  
 
 
 
 
_________________________________________  _________________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Clerk                  Susan Areson  
 
 

    
 
 

       
                                                 Select Board/Local Licensing Authorities 

 Town of Truro  
 
 
 
 
 

 



1 
 

Consent Agenda Item:  6D 

TOWN OF TRURO 
                     Select Board Agenda Item  

 
 
DEPARTMENT: Shellfish Department 
 
REQUESTOR:   Tony Jackett, Harbormaster/ Shellfish Constable 
 
REQUESTED MEETING DATE:  December 17, 2019 
 
ITEM: Aquaculture Shellfish License Renewals for Stephen Roderick 
 
EXPLANATION:  Steve Roderick (Grants #21-25) needs Select Board approval to continue to work on his 
shellfish grant which now qualifies for a five (5) year lease.  Mr. Roderick is current with permits and fees and 
is in compliance with all rules and regulations.  
 
The Truro Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses (p. 3, #10) allow renewals subsequent to the first-time license 
to be made for five (5) year periods.   
 
 
FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE):  N/A 
 
IMPACT IF NOT APPROVED:  The applicant will not be authorized to conduct aquaculture operations at the 
site and may discourage future applicants. 
 
SUGGESTED ACTION: Motion to issue an Aquaculture Development Area license to Stephen Roderick for a term 
of five (5) years beginning December 17, 2019 and ending December 17, 2024.  
 
ATTACHMENTS:   

1. Roderick Shellfish License Renewal Application, Propagation permit, Current Aquaculture License  
and 2019 report. 

2. Aquaculture Regulations 

 



      Consent Agenda Item: 6D1 







Commonwealth of Massachusetts 

Division of Marine Fisheries 
251 Causeway Street, Suite 400 
Boston, Massachusetts  02114

(617)626-1520
fax (617)626-1509 

Private Aquaculture Permit No. 176189 

Class 3   Type 1 

FEE: $10.00   ISSUED: 12/28/2018   EXPIRES: 12/31/2019 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 

Pursuant to Paragraphs 2 and 3, Section 17; Sections 69, 75, 80 and 83 of Chapter 130 of the 
Massachusetts  General Laws and 322 CMR 3.03; 6.05; 6.08; 6.10; 6.20; 7.01(4)(d) and 15:00, 
permission is hereby given, subject to the attached Shellfish Aquaculture Permit Conditions to: 

STEPHEN P. RODERICK 

CAPE COD WICKED GOOD OYSTERS 

P.O. BOX 814 

TRURO, MA  2666 

To possess naturally occurring seed shellfish, seed shellfish transplanted under previously issued permits 
and to transplant seed and/or adult shellfish from Division of Marine Fisheries approved sources at and to 
the permit holders private shellfish aquaculture site, licensed under authority of Chapter 130, Section 57 
of the Massachusetts General Laws; or at other locations authorized by endorsements made part of this 
permit. You must carry this permit while engaged in the activities this permit authorizes.  

LOCATION OF AQUACULTURE SITE(S): TOWN(S): TRURO 

SITE #: 2018-21, 22      DSGA: CCB4-PROVINCETOWN HARBOR   LOCATION: TRURO ADA 

SITE(S) #: 2018-23, 24  DSGA: CCB4-PROVINCETOWN HARBOR    LOCATION: TRURO ADA 

SITE(S) #: 2018-25      DSGA: CCB4-PROVINCETOWN HARBOR  LOCATION: TRURO ADA 

C. OFF-SITE CULLING

OFF-SITE CULLING ALLOWED: Y 

LOCATION: SEAGULL MOTEL RT 6A, TRURO 

David E. Pierce 
Director 

Charles D. Baker
Governor 

Karyn E. Polito 
Lieutenant Governor 

Matthew A. Beaton 
Secretary 

Ronald Amidon 
Commissioner 

A. GROW OUT AND SEED PURCHASES
SOURCE 
MOOK  
SMALLS MARINE FARM       

B. INTERMEDIATE GROWOUT
ON-SITE: N OFF-SITE: Y

TYPE: IN WATER 

SPECIES: OYSTER 

LOCATION: BENNETT PIER, 
PROVINCETOWN. PAMET HARBOR, TRURO 

D. SEED SALES

SEED SALES ALLOWED: N 

SEED SPECIES:  

SEE SPECIAL CONDITIONS

SPECIES 
OYSTER 
OYSTER      



 

 

 

 

 

Signature: _____________________________________ 

Approved by: ______________________________ 

David E. Pierce 
Director 

This document is your Division of Marine Fisheries permit and receipt. Your Permit is not valid until you sign 
the Signature line above. You must carry this permit while engaged in the activities this permit authorizes.  

CC TO: 
SHELLFISH CONSTABLE(S): TRURO 
DMF: J.M. HICKEY, T. SHIELDS, C. SCHILLACI, D. MCKIERNAN 

E. OFF-SITE OVERWINTERING

OVERWINTERING ALLOWED: N 

METHOD:  

LOCATION:  

F. SPAT COLLECTION

SPAT COLLECTION ALLOWED: N 

LOCATION:   

METHOD:  

H. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

ALL SEED SOURCES LISTED ON THIS PERMIT MUST BE ADDED TO THE 2019 DIVISION OF MARINE
FISHERIES APPROVED SOURCE LIST PRIOR TO YOU TAKING POSSESSION OF THE SEED. IF YOU WISH 

TO PURCHASE SEED FROM SOURCES NOT LISTED ON THIS PERMIT YOU MUST FIRST OBTAIN 
AUTHORIZATION FROM MARINE FISHERIES. 

OYSTERS MUST BE REMOVED FROM UPWELLER PRIOR TO REACHING 25 MM IN SHELL LENGTH 











A. If the license site has been inactive for a period of more than two years the Harbor Master 
Shellfish Constable shall make an inspection of the license area together with the Division of 
Marine Fisheries which shall prepare a written report on the standing shellfish within the license 
area in order to determine productivity of the site 

B. If the license is approved, the Selectmen shall issue a license permit and license number in 
accordance with established regulations. Final location of the license is subject to decision by the 
Board. 

10. In the event that an applicant is approved for a license, the initial period will be for two (2) 
growing seasons and expire on the 31 st of December following the second growing season. The 
license holder shall comply will all Federal, State and Town regulations while holding the 
license. The license holder shall provide information related to activity on the license site at least 
annually. License renewals following the initial period may be applied for at anytime during year 
two. Established license holders with a five year period may apply for renewal at anytime during 
years four or five of the license period. License renewals following the initial two year period 
may be made for a period of five year period. In order to be reviewed and considered for 
renewal , the license holder must have complied with all of the following four items: 

a) All Town fees paid in full 
b) Compliance Bond must be current and in full force 
c) Evidence of Propagation Permit from DMF 
d) Compliance with Annual Activity Report Submission 

If the license holder fails to comply with any or all of the items listed above, the license renewal 
will not be recommended by the Shellfish Advisory Committee or Harbor Master Shellfish 
Constable. All renewals shall be subject to approval by the Board of Selectmen with 
recommendations by the Harbor Master Shellfish Constable. 

11. Annual reporting shall be completed on forms provided by the Harbor Master Shellfish 
Constable to each license holder on or before December 31 of each year for the previous year's 
effort. Within a reasonable amount of time, the Harbor Master Shellfish Constable shall review 
the license report submitted by the license holders and submit a copy of said report to the Board 
of Selectmen. The license holder shall produce documents at the request of the Harbor Master 
Shellfish Constable Harbor Master Shellfish Constable showing shellfish purchase and sales 
slips. 

12. Each license shall be reviewed annually by the Board of Selectmen and the Harbor Master 
Shellfish Constable involving a review of the license holder' s yearly production report. If it 
cannot be shown by the license holder that a reasonable amount of shellfish has been produced 
on the license area during the preceding year the license may be deemed forfeited by the Board 
of Selectmen. As a minimum for the purposes stated a reasonable amount shall not be less than 
the statuary requirements as set forth by Section 65 of MOL Chapter 130. Applicant shall be 
responsible for state reports. 

Regulations for Aquaculture Licenses Page 3 of 6 

Consent Agenda Item: 6D2

ntudor
Highlight

ntudor
Highlight



                       DRAFT 
      Consent Agenda Item: 6E  

Truro Select Board Meeting 
 Tuesday, December 5, 2019 

Truro Public Safety Facility 
 
 

 
Select Board Members Present: Janet Worthington, Chair; Susan Areson, Kristen Reed, Robert 
Weinstein 

Present: Town Manager Rae Ann Palmer; Assistant Town Manager Kelly Sullivan-Clark 

Chair Janet Worthington called the meeting to order at 2:35 p.m. 
 
Town Manager Search and Job Description 
Select Board members and the Town Manager reviewed the packet items, which included the 
Charter charges for the Town Manager;  the September 2019 Town Manager Job Description; 
three job description updates by Select Board members; Solicitation of Price Quotations for 
Consulting Services for Recruitment and Selection of a Town Manager; Policy Memorandum 
#63 - Select Board’s Powers of Appointment; and Provincetown’s Community & Position 
Profile, a part of their Town Manager search.   
 
Rae Ann Palmer, who had taken part in the Provincetown Town Manager search committee, 
discussed the merit of presenting a Truro profile for candidates to review. She and the Board 
discussed creating a similar profile for Truro and agreed to add one.    
 
Ms. Palmer said that the Select Board needed to give her approval to solicit a consultant who 
would work with them on the job description.  She has a list of names to contact and plans to 
advertise the request for quotes tomorrow.  She anticipates having consultancy candidates ready 
for the Select Board’s decision in January.   

Once the consultant is hired, the Town Manager selection process should fall into place, Ms. 
Palmer said.  Robert Weinstein said that preparing the town profile presented a good opportunity 
to articulate what the Select Board wants to continue or to correct.  Rae Ann Palmer said she 
would give her top priorities more thought and present her recommendations as a future guide, 
but she immediately named environmental projects, housing, the future of the Fire Department 
and the new building/site for DPW as some of the big issues to be included.  These might 
become the basis of a future meeting devoted to priorities, she said.    
 
Rae Ann Palmer discussed some of Provincetown’s search committee practices.  She said that 
including Select Board members in the Truro search committee would be a good idea.  She 
related how the Provincetown consultant lead the interview questions, but he did not ask the 
same questions of their candidates.  She discussed how the consultant had narrowed down the 
candidates.  Ms. Palmer had a suggestion for a possible outside member for the search 
committee.  Ms. Palmer said that the drive-arounds are a helpful part of the selection process.   



Minutes of Truro Select Board meeting of 12/3/19  2 
 

Reviewing the Town Manager job description, Robert Weinstein said that the role of the Select 
Board and the role of the Town Manager should be distinct.  Board members questioned specific 
personnel items and years of experience under the Qualifications section.  The next Town 
Manager will get a great Assistant Town Manager, Ms. Palmer declared. 

Susan Areson questioned the Policy Memorandum changes on B-1, Appointment of Employees. 
Ms. Palmer explained the intention but agreed it could be revised to say “may” include Town 
employees.   
 
Next Work Session  
The next work session will be held on December 12, 2019 at 2:30 p.m.  Agenda will include: 
Truro’s three to five priorities as the big issues to discuss with a consultant and candidates; and 
work on the composition of the search committee. 
 
Adjournment 
The meeting was adjourned at 4:07 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Mary Rogers, Secretary    
 
 
 
________________________________   ____________________________________ 
            Janet Worthington, Chair     Susan Areson   

 
 
 

________________________________   ____________________________________ 
Kristen Reed, Clerk     Robert Weinstein 

 
 

Public Records material of 12/5/19  
Packet on Town Manager Search and Job Description 


	19-12-17 Select Board Agenda
	2A Agenda Request Comcast Hearing
	2A1 cable_tv_public_hearing_12-17-2019
	2A2 Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results
	Informational Cable Survey Results

	3A Agenda Request-Applications to Serve-Charter Review
	3A1 Application to Serve Cheryl Best
	3A2 Application to Serve William Golden
	3A3 Chair Comments
	3A4 CRC Applicant-Chris Lucy
	4A Agenda Request-Curb Cut_Depot
	4A1-4A2  Correspondence and Certified Plot Plan
	4A3 Agenda Request-Curb Cut_Nov 19
	4A3a  Curb Cut Application-65 Depot Road
	4B Agenda Request Curb Cut 15 North Pamet Rd _new
	4B1 No Pamet curb cut Coorespondence
	4B2 Agenda Request Curb Cut 15 North Pamet Rd_Dec 10
	4B2a  Curb Cut 15 North Pamet
	4B3 Curb Cut-15 North Pamet Road
	6A1-Curb Cut-15 North Pamet Road
	SMail Room 19112109050

	5A CDP Agenda Request
	5A1 CDP Powerpoint Presentation Truro 12.17.19
	5B Agenda Request Form- czm resiliency
	5B1 SB_Truro_121719
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Multiple Phases �Phase 1�
	Slide Number 7
	Benefits
	Slide Number 9
	Questions, Comments, Thoughts?
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17

	5C Agenda Request-Seasong Condo Year Round Use
	5C1 Seasong Condo Conversion Application
	5D Agenda Request Big Fisherman Year Round Condo
	5D1 Big Fisherman Condo Conversion
	5E Walsh Property Agenda Request
	5E1 Community Process for the Walsh Property Plan_tracked changes no watermark
	b) To the extent the WCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is needed, the WCPC can request support from the Select Board to enlist additi...
	b) To the extent the WCPC determines a need for information outside of the available or acceptable expertise of town staff, they can request it.  If funding for such advice is needed, the WCPC can request support from the Select Board to enlist additi...

	5E2 app to serve_sns
	APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE WALSH PROPERTY COMMUNITY PLANNING COMMITTEE (WCPC)
	APPLICATION TO SERVE ON THE WALSH PROPERTY COMMUNITY PLANNING COMMITTEE (WCPC)

	5F Benson TCI Support
	5F1 H2810
	5F2b Letter of Support for H.2810
	5F3 Benson TCI support 12_9
	30% of the fee will go to a Green Infrastructure Fund generating millions of
	30% of the fee will go to a Green Infrastructure Fund generating millions of

	6 Consent Agenda List
	6A1 Agenda Request FY19 CDBG Housing Rehab Sub-Grantee Contract
	6A1a Bailey Boyd Memorandum
	6A1b CDP and Truro Agreement
	6A2a Agenda Request - SEMASS Contract
	6A2b SEMASS_JC Notes
	6A2c Truro Contract 2019 Semass
	6B Agenda Request Annual Renewals
	6B1 Box Lunch Business Application
	6B2 Business Application Savory and the Sweet Escape
	6B3 Salty Market-Common Vic
	Salty Market
	Caterer

	6C Agenda Request ABCC 2019 Annual Report
	FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A
	FINANCIAL SOURCE (IF APPLICABLE): N/A
	ATTACHMENTS:
	ATTACHMENTS:

	6C1  abcc annual report 2019
	6D Shellfish license renewals
	6D1 Roderick Stephen 2019 renewal application
	6D2 Signed 7.14.2015 ADA Regulations #10
	6E TSB min 12.5.19 2



